STATE OF NEW JERSEY 1 2 CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION 3 4 PUBLIC MEETING NO. 22-10-12 5 WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 12, 2022 6 10:30 a.m. to 11:00 a.m. 7 8 9 Wednesday, October 12, 2022 10 Atlantic City Commission Offices 11 Joseph P. Lordi Public Meeting Room - First Floor 12 Tennessee Avenue and Boardwalk 13 10:30 a.m. to 11:00 a.m. 14 15 16 Certified Court Reporter, Ronda L. Reinstein 17 18 19 20 RENZI LEGAL RESOURCES 21 Court Reporting, Videography & Legal Services 2.2 2277 STATE HIGHWAY #33, SUITE 410 HAMILTON SQUARE, NEW JERSEY 08690 23 24 TEL: (609) 989-9199 TOLL FREE: (800) 368-7652 25 www.RLResources.com No. 409608

```
1 B E F O R E:
 2 CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:
    JAMES T. PLOUSIS, CHAIR
 3
    ALISA COOPER, VICE CHAIR
    JOYCE MOLLINEAUX, COMMISSIONER
 4
  PRESENT FOR THE CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:
    DARYL W. NANCE, ADMINISTRATIVE ANALYST, OPRA
 5
    CUSTODIAN
6
  OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL:
7
    DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL/EXECUTIVE
    SECRETARY
8
    TERESA M. PIMPINELLI, SENIOR COUNSEL
9
  OFFICE OF REGULATORY AFFAIRS:
10
    PATRICK M. EALER, LICENSING AND FINANCIAL EVALUATION
    MANAGER
11
  DIVISION OF GAMING ENFORCEMENT:
12
    DEPUTY ATTORNEYS GENERAL:
13
    JOCELYN R. FIETKIEWICZ, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
```

Γ

1	API	PE 4	ARA	N C E S:
2	ITEM	NO.	1	DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL
3	ITEM	NO.	2	DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL
4	ITEM	NO.	3	DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL
5 6	ITEM	NO.	4	DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL PATRICK M. EALER, MANAGER, LICENSING AND FINANCIAL EVALUATION
7 8	ITEM	NO.	5	DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL PATRICK M. EALER, MANAGER, LICENSING AND FINANCIAL EVALUATION
9	ITEM	NO.	б	DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL
10				TERESA M. PIMPINELLI, SENIOR COUNSE JOCELYN FIETKIEWICZ, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
11			_	
12	T.T.F.M	NO.	7	DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL TERESA M. PIMPINELLI, SENIOR COUNSEL JOCELYN FIETKIEWICZ, DEPUTY ATTORNEY
13				GENERAL
14 15	ITEM	NO.	8	DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL TERESA M. PIMPINELLI, SENIOR COUNSEL JOCELYN FIETKIEWICZ, DEPUTY ATTORNEY
				GENERAL
16 17				
18				
19				
20				
21				
22				
23				
24				
25				
	L			

1 AGENDA PUBLIC MEETING NO. 22-10-12 2 October 12, 2022, 10:30 a.m. 3 ITEM PAGE VOTE 4 1 Ratification of the minutes of 8 8 September 14, 2022 public meeting 5 2 Applications for initial casino 9 10 key employee licenses a) Robert G. Capri, Sr. 6 b) Christopher J. DeAngelis 7 c) Ka L. Lee (a/k/a Ka L. Kalok) d) Thomas J. Murphy, Jr. 8 e) Jyotshna M. Patel (A/k/a Jyotshnaben M. Patel)9 f) Morgan E. Steichen Approvals through Delegation of 11 3 10 Authority between September 1, 2022 and September 30, 2022, 11 pursuant to Resolution No. 22-01-12-11-B 12 4 Request for inactivation of 15 16 casino key employee licenses: 13 a) Holly A. Campano (a/k/a Holly A. Verbano) 14 b) Theresa A. Glebocki (a/k/a Theresa A. Capobianco) c) Carol T. Greenbaum 15 d) Amy L. Haefele 16 e) Muhammad R. Iddinn f) David E. Manning 17 5 Consideration of the lapse of 16 17 casino key employee licenses: 18 a) Candace E. Braithwaite b) Beverly J. Coles 19 (a/k/a Beverly J. Coursey) c) William R. Hopper 20 d) Kenneth J. Karpolorich Stipulation of Settlement in the 18 19 6 21 initial application of Rebecca Hulmes-Vasquez for a casino key 22 employee license (DKT 22-0035-CK) 7 Consideration of the initial 20 21 23 application of Yvette Nguyen for a casino key employee license 24 (DKT 22-0028-CK) 25

AGENDA (cont.) PUBLIC MEETING NO. 22-10-12 October 12, 2022, 10:30 a.m. ITEM VOTE PAGE Consideration of the initial application of Desiree A. Acevedo for a casino key employee license (DKT 22-0034-CK) 

	б		8
1	MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to	1	Item 1
2	read an opening statement.	2	MS. FAUNTLEROY: I will re-roll the tape.
3	This is to advise the general public that	3	For the record, will you please answer when I call
4	in compliance with Chapter 231 of the Public Laws of	4	your name. Bless you.
5	1975 entitled "Senator Byron M. Baer Open Public	5	Commissioner Mollineaux?
6	Meetings Act," the New Jersey Casino Control	6	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Present.
7	Commission on December 8th, 2020, filed with the	7	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?
8	Secretary of State at the State House in Trenton an	8	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Present.
9	annual schedule. On December 9, 2021, copies were	9	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?
10	mailed to subscribers.	10	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Present.
11	Any member of the public who wishes to	11	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Matters
12	address the Commission will be given the opportunity	12	reviewed in closed session this morning included key
13	to do so before the Commission adjourns for the day.	13	employee license matters and a litigation update.
14	Please stand for the Pledge of	14	The first matter for your consideration
15	Allegiance.		is the ratification of the minutes of the
16	(Wherein the Pledge of Allegiance is	16	September 14, 2022 public meeting.
17	recited.)	17	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any
18	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Good morning.	18	questions for Counsel, or corrections?
19	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Good morning. Please	19	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
20	answer when I call your name for the roll, please.	20	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
21	Oh, I'm sorry. Mr. Chairman, my apologies.	21	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there
22	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: No problem. It's one		a motion?
23	of those days.	23	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move
24	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Yeah, one of those days.		to ratify the minutes of the September 14th, 2022
25	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Good morning. Welcome	25	meeting.
	7		9
1	everyone who is joining us in person and remotely	1	Item 1/Item 2
1 2	everyone who is joining us in person and remotely today. For this Commission meeting we are permitting	1 2	Item 1/Item 2 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
2	today. For this Commission meeting we are permitting	2 3	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
2 3	today. For this Commission meeting we are permitting meeting participants who wish to do to continue to	2 3	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I
2 3 4	today. For this Commission meeting we are permitting meeting participants who wish to do to continue to address the Commission through remote technology. We	2 3 4 5	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.
2 3 4 5	today. For this Commission meeting we are permitting meeting participants who wish to do to continue to address the Commission through remote technology. We are also permitting in-person participation. The	2 3 4 5	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further
2 3 4 5 6	today. For this Commission meeting we are permitting meeting participants who wish to do to continue to address the Commission through remote technology. We are also permitting in-person participation. The public meeting room is therefore open, and appropriate health measures are being taken. We will, however, continue to stream our	2 3 4 5 6	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?
2 3 4 5 6 7	today. For this Commission meeting we are permitting meeting participants who wish to do to continue to address the Commission through remote technology. We are also permitting in-person participation. The public meeting room is therefore open, and appropriate health measures are being taken.	2 3 4 5 6 7	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? Hearing none, all in favor say aye.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	today. For this Commission meeting we are permitting meeting participants who wish to do to continue to address the Commission through remote technology. We are also permitting in-person participation. The public meeting room is therefore open, and appropriate health measures are being taken. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings. The public is able to listen through the access provided on the Commission's website as	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? Hearing none, all in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have it.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	today. For this Commission meeting we are permitting meeting participants who wish to do to continue to address the Commission through remote technology. We are also permitting in-person participation. The public meeting room is therefore open, and appropriate health measures are being taken. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings. The public is able to listen through the access provided on the Commission's website as well as through our YouTube channel.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? Hearing none, all in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	today. For this Commission meeting we are permitting meeting participants who wish to do to continue to address the Commission through remote technology. We are also permitting in-person participation. The public meeting room is therefore open, and appropriate health measures are being taken. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings. The public is able to listen through the access provided on the Commission's website as well as through our YouTube channel. We will accept public comments via email.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? Hearing none, all in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item Number 2 are applications for initial key employee
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	today. For this Commission meeting we are permitting meeting participants who wish to do to continue to address the Commission through remote technology. We are also permitting in-person participation. The public meeting room is therefore open, and appropriate health measures are being taken. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings. The public is able to listen through the access provided on the Commission's website as well as through our YouTube channel. We will accept public comments via email. Public comments can be sent to	2 3 4 5 6 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 11 13	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? Hearing none, all in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item Number 2 are applications for initial key employee licenses. They include: Robert G. Capri, Sr.;
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	today. For this Commission meeting we are permitting meeting participants who wish to do to continue to address the Commission through remote technology. We are also permitting in-person participation. The public meeting room is therefore open, and appropriate health measures are being taken. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings. The public is able to listen through the access provided on the Commission's website as well as through our YouTube channel. We will accept public comments via email. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov, beginning now and anytime	2 3 4 5 6 6 7 8 9 10 5 11 12 13 14	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? Hearing none, all in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item Number 2 are applications for initial key employee licenses. They include: Robert G. Capri, Sr.; Christopher J. DeAngelis; Ka L. Lee, also known as
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	today. For this Commission meeting we are permitting meeting participants who wish to do to continue to address the Commission through remote technology. We are also permitting in-person participation. The public meeting room is therefore open, and appropriate health measures are being taken. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings. The public is able to listen through the access provided on the Commission's website as well as through our YouTube channel. We will accept public comments via email. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov, beginning now and anytime throughout the meeting, ending at the time of	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 11 12 11 13 14 0 15	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? Hearing none, all in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item Number 2 are applications for initial key employee licenses. They include: Robert G. Capri, Sr.; Christopher J. DeAngelis; Ka L. Lee, also known as Ka L. Kalok; Thomas J. Murphy, Jr.; Jyotshna M. Patel,
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	today. For this Commission meeting we are permitting meeting participants who wish to do to continue to address the Commission through remote technology. We are also permitting in-person participation. The public meeting room is therefore open, and appropriate health measures are being taken. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings. The public is able to listen through the access provided on the Commission's website as well as through our YouTube channel. We will accept public comments via email. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov, beginning now and anytime throughout the meeting, ending at the time of adjournment.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 11 13 14 6 15 1 16 6	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? Hearing none, all in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item Number 2 are applications for initial key employee licenses. They include: Robert G. Capri, Sr.; Christopher J. DeAngelis; Ka L. Lee, also known as Ka L. Kalok; Thomas J. Murphy, Jr.; Jyotshna M. Patel, also known as Jyotshnaben M. Patel; and Morgan E.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	today. For this Commission meeting we are permitting meeting participants who wish to do to continue to address the Commission through remote technology. We are also permitting in-person participation. The public meeting room is therefore open, and appropriate health measures are being taken. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings. The public is able to listen through the access provided on the Commission's website as well as through our YouTube channel. We will accept public comments via email. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov, beginning now and anytime throughout the meeting, ending at the time of adjournment. This meeting is being transcribed as well	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 4 17 2	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? Hearing none, all in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item Number 2 are applications for initial key employee licenses. They include: Robert G. Capri, Sr.; Christopher J. DeAngelis; Ka L. Lee, also known as Ka L. Kalok; Thomas J. Murphy, Jr.; Jyotshna M. Patel, also known as Jyotshnaben M. Patel; and Morgan E. Steichen.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	today. For this Commission meeting we are permitting meeting participants who wish to do to continue to address the Commission through remote technology. We are also permitting in-person participation. The public meeting room is therefore open, and appropriate health measures are being taken. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings. The public is able to listen through the access provided on the Commission's website as well as through our YouTube channel. We will accept public comments via email. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov, beginning now and anytime throughout the meeting, ending at the time of adjournment. This meeting is being transcribed as well as recorded, and minutes will be available on our	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 11 12 13 11 14 0 15 1 16 3 17 5 18	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? Hearing none, all in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item Number 2 are applications for initial key employee licenses. They include: Robert G. Capri, Sr.; Christopher J. DeAngelis; Ka L. Lee, also known as Ka L. Kalok; Thomas J. Murphy, Jr.; Jyotshna M. Patel, also known as Jyotshnaben M. Patel; and Morgan E. Steichen. With respect to all matters excluding
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	today. For this Commission meeting we are permitting meeting participants who wish to do to continue to address the Commission through remote technology. We are also permitting in-person participation. The public meeting room is therefore open, and appropriate health measures are being taken. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings. The public is able to listen through the access provided on the Commission's website as well as through our YouTube channel. We will accept public comments via email. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov, beginning now and anytime throughout the meeting, ending at the time of adjournment. This meeting is being transcribed as well as recorded, and minutes will be available on our website in due course.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 11 14 15 11 16 3 17 5 18 19 0	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? Hearing none, all in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item Number 2 are applications for initial key employee licenses. They include: Robert G. Capri, Sr.; Christopher J. DeAngelis; Ka L. Lee, also known as Ka L. Kalok; Thomas J. Murphy, Jr.; Jyotshna M. Patel, also known as Jyotshnaben M. Patel; and Morgan E. Steichen. With respect to all matters excluding d) Thomas J, Murphy, Jr., the Division has reviewed as
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	today. For this Commission meeting we are permitting meeting participants who wish to do to continue to address the Commission through remote technology. We are also permitting in-person participation. The public meeting room is therefore open, and appropriate health measures are being taken. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings. The public is able to listen through the access provided on the Commission's website as well as through our YouTube channel. We will accept public comments via email. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov, beginning now and anytime throughout the meeting, ending at the time of adjournment. This meeting is being transcribed as well as recorded, and minutes will be available on our website in due course. To meeting participant callers, I ask	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 11 12 11 13 14 15 11 16 4 17 8 19 6 20	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? Hearing none, all in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item Number 2 are applications for initial key employee licenses. They include: Robert G. Capri, Sr.; Christopher J. DeAngelis; Ka L. Lee, also known as Ka L. Kalok; Thomas J. Murphy, Jr.; Jyotshna M. Patel, also known as Jyotshnaben M. Patel; and Morgan E. Steichen. With respect to all matters excluding d) Thomas J, Murphy, Jr., the Division has reviewed as well as Commission staff and recommend to the
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	today. For this Commission meeting we are permitting meeting participants who wish to do to continue to address the Commission through remote technology. We are also permitting in-person participation. The public meeting room is therefore open, and appropriate health measures are being taken. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings. The public is able to listen through the access provided on the Commission's website as well as through our YouTube channel. We will accept public comments via email. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov, beginning now and anytime throughout the meeting, ending at the time of adjournment. This meeting is being transcribed as well as recorded, and minutes will be available on our website in due course. To meeting participant callers, I ask that you follow the instructions provided with the web	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 11 13 14 15 1 16 17 18 19 0 20 21	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? Hearing none, all in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item Number 2 are applications for initial key employee licenses. They include: Robert G. Capri, Sr.; Christopher J. DeAngelis; Ka L. Lee, also known as Ka L. Kalok; Thomas J. Murphy, Jr.; Jyotshna M. Patel, also known as Jyotshnaben M. Patel; and Morgan E. Steichen. With respect to all matters excluding d) Thomas J, Murphy, Jr., the Division has reviewed as well as Commission staff and recommend to the Commission that those initial key employee licenses be
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	today. For this Commission meeting we are permitting meeting participants who wish to do to continue to address the Commission through remote technology. We are also permitting in-person participation. The public meeting room is therefore open, and appropriate health measures are being taken. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings. The public is able to listen through the access provided on the Commission's website as well as through our YouTube channel. We will accept public comments via email. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov, beginning now and anytime throughout the meeting, ending at the time of adjournment. This meeting is being transcribed as well as recorded, and minutes will be available on our website in due course. To meeting participant callers, I ask that you follow the instructions provided with the web link or audio call-in code and place your phones on	$ \begin{array}{c} 2\\3\\4\\5\\6\\7\\8\\9\\10\\1\\1\\12\\1\\1\\1\\1\\1\\1\\1\\1\\1\\1\\1\\1\\1\\1\\1$	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? Hearing none, all in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item Number 2 are applications for initial key employee licenses. They include: Robert G. Capri, Sr.; Christopher J. DeAngelis; Ka L. Lee, also known as Ka L. Kalok; Thomas J. Murphy, Jr.; Jyotshna M. Patel, also known as Jyotshnaben M. Patel; and Morgan E. Steichen. With respect to all matters excluding d) Thomas J, Murphy, Jr., the Division has reviewed as well as Commission staff and recommend to the Commission that those initial key employee licenses be granted.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	today. For this Commission meeting we are permitting meeting participants who wish to do to continue to address the Commission through remote technology. We are also permitting in-person participation. The public meeting room is therefore open, and appropriate health measures are being taken. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings. The public is able to listen through the access provided on the Commission's website as well as through our YouTube channel. We will accept public comments via email. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov, beginning now and anytime throughout the meeting, ending at the time of adjournment. This meeting is being transcribed as well as recorded, and minutes will be available on our website in due course. To meeting participant callers, I ask that you follow the instructions provided with the web link or audio call-in code and place your phones on mute until your matter is called. Also, please	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 11 14 15 11 16 4 17 8 19 6 20 9 21 6 22 23	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? Hearing none, all in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item Number 2 are applications for initial key employee licenses. They include: Robert G. Capri, Sr.; Christopher J. DeAngelis; Ka L. Lee, also known as Ka L. Kalok; Thomas J. Murphy, Jr.; Jyotshna M. Patel, also known as Jyotshnaben M. Patel; and Morgan E. Steichen. With respect to all matters excluding d) Thomas J, Murphy, Jr., the Division has reviewed as well as Commission staff and recommend to the Commission that those initial key employee licenses be granted. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24	today. For this Commission meeting we are permitting meeting participants who wish to do to continue to address the Commission through remote technology. We are also permitting in-person participation. The public meeting room is therefore open, and appropriate health measures are being taken. We will, however, continue to stream our public meetings. The public is able to listen through the access provided on the Commission's website as well as through our YouTube channel. We will accept public comments via email. Public comments can be sent to public.comments@ccc.nj.gov, beginning now and anytime throughout the meeting, ending at the time of adjournment. This meeting is being transcribed as well as recorded, and minutes will be available on our website in due course. To meeting participant callers, I ask that you follow the instructions provided with the web link or audio call-in code and place your phones on	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 11 14 15 11 16 4 17 8 19 6 20 9 21 6 22 23	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? Hearing none, all in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item Number 2 are applications for initial key employee licenses. They include: Robert G. Capri, Sr.; Christopher J. DeAngelis; Ka L. Lee, also known as Ka L. Kalok; Thomas J. Murphy, Jr.; Jyotshna M. Patel, also known as Jyotshnaben M. Patel; and Morgan E. Steichen. With respect to all matters excluding d) Thomas J, Murphy, Jr., the Division has reviewed as well as Commission staff and recommend to the Commission that those initial key employee licenses be granted.

r			
	10		12
1	Item 2	1	Item 3
2	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there	2	Commissioners. Patrick Ealer, Licensing and Financial
3	a motion?	3	Evaluation Manager, appearing on behalf of the
4	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move	4	Commission.
5	to grant the five initial key employee licenses.	5	Between September 1st and September 30th,
6	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?	6	2022, the staff of the Commission's Regulatory Affairs
7	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I	7	Division granted the following approvals via its
8	second the motion.	8	Delegated Authority:
9	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further	9	A Multi-Casino Endorsements on existing
10	discussion?	10	of casino key employee license were granted to Frank
11	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	11	Cannistra, Jr. for a Director of Slot Performance
12	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in	12	position, and to Louis J. DiFabio for a Sportsbook
13	favor say aye.	13	Assistant Manager position, both for Caesars Atlantic
14	COMMISSIONERS: Aye.	14	City and Harrah's Atlantic City.
15	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have.	15	Multi-Casino Endorsements on existing
16	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. With respect	16	casino key employee licenses were granted to the
17	to Thomas J. Murphy, Jr., 2(d), the Division has	17	following individuals for positions at Caesars
18	requested this matter be conferenced. Staff concurs	18	Atlantic City, Harrah's Atlantic City, and Tropicana
19	and recommends that you remand it to the contested	19	Atlantic City. They are: Christina A. Boxer, for the
20	case hearing process.	20	Regional Vice President of National Casino & Marketing
21	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any	21 22	position; Christine M. Critelli for the position of Vice President of Human Resources, Atlantic City
22	questions regarding this matter?	22	Region; Harry A. Holbrook for a Market Technology
23	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	23	Operations Manager position; Annabelle Lynn for a
24 25	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is	25	Security Administrator position; Christine M.
25	CHAIRWANT LOUSIS. Treating libite, is	25	security ruministrator position, emistine ivi.
		1	
	11		13
1	11 Item 2/Item 3	1	13 Item 3
1 2		1 2	
	Item 2/Item 3		Item 3
2	Item 2/Item 3 there a motion?	2	Item 3 Pacifico for a Market Technology Operations Manager
23	Item 2/Item 3 there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move	2 3	Item 3 Pacifico for a Market Technology Operations Manager position; Michael A. Pompei for the position of Human
2 3 4	Item 2/Item 3 there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the initial casino key	2 3 4	Item 3 Pacifico for a Market Technology Operations Manager position; Michael A. Pompei for the position of Human Resources Director, the Atlantic City Region; Glenn K.
2 3 4 5	Item 2/Item 3 there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the initial casino key employee license application of Thomas J. Murphy, Jr.	2 3 4 5 6 7	Item 3 Pacifico for a Market Technology Operations Manager position; Michael A. Pompei for the position of Human Resources Director, the Atlantic City Region; Glenn K. Rothstein for Vice President and Chief Counsel Regional Operations position; Bessie A. Sacco for a Vice President and Chief Counsel Regional Operations
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	Item 2/Item 3 there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the initial casino key employee license application of Thomas J. Murphy, Jr. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.	2 3 4 5 6 7	Item 3 Pacifico for a Market Technology Operations Manager position; Michael A. Pompei for the position of Human Resources Director, the Atlantic City Region; Glenn K. Rothstein for Vice President and Chief Counsel Regional Operations position; Bessie A. Sacco for a Vice President and Chief Counsel Regional Operations position; Mary L. Spatola for a Players Services
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Item 2/Item 3 there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the initial casino key employee license application of Thomas J. Murphy, Jr. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Item 3 Pacifico for a Market Technology Operations Manager position; Michael A. Pompei for the position of Human Resources Director, the Atlantic City Region; Glenn K. Rothstein for Vice President and Chief Counsel Regional Operations position; Bessie A. Sacco for a Vice President and Chief Counsel Regional Operations position; Mary L. Spatola for a Players Services Director position; Richard M. Tartaglio for a Senior
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Item 2/Item 3 there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the initial casino key employee license application of Thomas J. Murphy, Jr. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Item 3 Pacifico for a Market Technology Operations Manager position; Michael A. Pompei for the position of Human Resources Director, the Atlantic City Region; Glenn K. Rothstein for Vice President and Chief Counsel Regional Operations position; Bessie A. Sacco for a Vice President and Chief Counsel Regional Operations position; Mary L. Spatola for a Players Services Director position; Richard M. Tartaglio for a Senior Employment Counsel position; Cheryl T. Thomas for a
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	Item 2/Item 3 there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the initial casino key employee license application of Thomas J. Murphy, Jr. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	Item 3 Pacifico for a Market Technology Operations Manager position; Michael A. Pompei for the position of Human Resources Director, the Atlantic City Region; Glenn K. Rothstein for Vice President and Chief Counsel Regional Operations position; Bessie A. Sacco for a Vice President and Chief Counsel Regional Operations position; Mary L. Spatola for a Players Services Director position; Richard M. Tartaglio for a Senior Employment Counsel position; Cheryl T. Thomas for a Material Management Director position; Steffan J. Van
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Item 2/Item 3 there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the initial casino key employee license application of Thomas J. Murphy, Jr. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Item 3 Pacifico for a Market Technology Operations Manager position; Michael A. Pompei for the position of Human Resources Director, the Atlantic City Region; Glenn K. Rothstein for Vice President and Chief Counsel Regional Operations position; Bessie A. Sacco for a Vice President and Chief Counsel Regional Operations position; Mary L. Spatola for a Players Services Director position; Richard M. Tartaglio for a Senior Employment Counsel position; Cheryl T. Thomas for a Material Management Director position; Steffan J. Van Der Molen for Vice President of Catering and
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	Item 2/Item 3 there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the initial casino key employee license application of Thomas J. Murphy, Jr. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor say aye.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	Item 3 Pacifico for a Market Technology Operations Manager position; Michael A. Pompei for the position of Human Resources Director, the Atlantic City Region; Glenn K. Rothstein for Vice President and Chief Counsel Regional Operations position; Bessie A. Sacco for a Vice President and Chief Counsel Regional Operations position; Mary L. Spatola for a Players Services Director position; Richard M. Tartaglio for a Senior Employment Counsel position; Cheryl T. Thomas for a Material Management Director position; Steffan J. Van Der Molen for Vice President of Catering and Convention Events position; David B. Westervelt for a
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	Item 2/Item 3 there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the initial casino key employee license application of Thomas J. Murphy, Jr. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	Item 3 Pacifico for a Market Technology Operations Manager position; Michael A. Pompei for the position of Human Resources Director, the Atlantic City Region; Glenn K. Rothstein for Vice President and Chief Counsel Regional Operations position; Bessie A. Sacco for a Vice President and Chief Counsel Regional Operations position; Mary L. Spatola for a Players Services Director position; Richard M. Tartaglio for a Senior Employment Counsel position; Cheryl T. Thomas for a Material Management Director position; Steffan J. Van Der Molen for Vice President of Catering and Convention Events position; David B. Westervelt for a Security Administrator position; Suzanne M. Wuest,
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	Item 2/Item 3 there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the initial casino key employee license application of Thomas J. Murphy, Jr. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	Item 3 Pacifico for a Market Technology Operations Manager position; Michael A. Pompei for the position of Human Resources Director, the Atlantic City Region; Glenn K. Rothstein for Vice President and Chief Counsel Regional Operations position; Bessie A. Sacco for a Vice President and Chief Counsel Regional Operations position; Mary L. Spatola for a Players Services Director position; Richard M. Tartaglio for a Senior Employment Counsel position; Cheryl T. Thomas for a Material Management Director position; Steffan J. Van Der Molen for Vice President of Catering and Convention Events position; David B. Westervelt for a Security Administrator position; suzanne M. Wuest, also for a Security Administrator position; and James
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	Item 2/Item 3 there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the initial casino key employee license application of Thomas J. Murphy, Jr. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have it.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	Item 3 Pacifico for a Market Technology Operations Manager position; Michael A. Pompei for the position of Human Resources Director, the Atlantic City Region; Glenn K. Rothstein for Vice President and Chief Counsel Regional Operations position; Bessie A. Sacco for a Vice President and Chief Counsel Regional Operations position; Mary L. Spatola for a Players Services Director position; Richard M. Tartaglio for a Senior Employment Counsel position; Cheryl T. Thomas for a Material Management Director position; Steffan J. Van Der Molen for Vice President of Catering and Convention Events position; David B. Westervelt for a Security Administrator position; suzanne M. Wuest, also for a Security Administrator position; and James M. Ziereis for the position of Vice President of Hotel
2 3 4 5 6 7 7 8 9 10 11 11 2 13 14 15 16 17	Item 2/Item 3         there a motion?         VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move         to remand for a hearing the initial casino key         employee license application of Thomas J. Murphy, Jr.         CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?         COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I         second the motion.         CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further         discussion?         COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.         CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in         favor say aye.         COMMISSIONERS: Aye.         CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have         it.         MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	Item 3 Pacifico for a Market Technology Operations Manager position; Michael A. Pompei for the position of Human Resources Director, the Atlantic City Region; Glenn K. Rothstein for Vice President and Chief Counsel Regional Operations position; Bessie A. Sacco for a Vice President and Chief Counsel Regional Operations position; Mary L. Spatola for a Players Services Director position; Richard M. Tartaglio for a Senior Employment Counsel position; Cheryl T. Thomas for a Material Management Director position; Steffan J. Van Der Molen for Vice President of Catering and Convention Events position; David B. Westervelt for a Security Administrator position; suzanne M. Wuest, also for a Security Administrator position; and James M. Ziereis for the position of Vice President of Hotel Sales, the Atlantic City Region.
2 3 4 5 6 7 7 8 9 10 11 11 2 13 14 15 16 17 7 18	Item 2/Item 3 there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the initial casino key employee license application of Thomas J. Murphy, Jr. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CMAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item Number 3 are approvals through Delegation of Authority	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	Item 3 Pacifico for a Market Technology Operations Manager position; Michael A. Pompei for the position of Human Resources Director, the Atlantic City Region; Glenn K. Rothstein for Vice President and Chief Counsel Regional Operations position; Bessie A. Sacco for a Vice President and Chief Counsel Regional Operations position; Mary L. Spatola for a Players Services Director position; Richard M. Tartaglio for a Senior Employment Counsel position; Cheryl T. Thomas for a Material Management Director position; Steffan J. Van Der Molen for Vice President of Catering and Convention Events position; David B. Westervelt for a Security Administrator position; Suzanne M. Wuest, also for a Security Administrator position; and James M. Ziereis for the position of Vice President of Hotel Sales, the Atlantic City Region. Dn September 8th, 2022, temporary casino
2 3 4 5 6 7 7 8 9 9 10 11 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 7 18 19	Item 2/Item 3         there a motion?         VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move         to remand for a hearing the initial casino key         employee license application of Thomas J. Murphy, Jr.         CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?         COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I         second the motion.         CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further         discussion?         COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.         CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in         favor say aye.         COMMISSIONERS: Aye.         CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have         it.         MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item         Number 3 are approvals through Delegation of Authority         between September 1, 2022 and September 30, 2022,	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	Item 3 Pacifico for a Market Technology Operations Manager position; Michael A. Pompei for the position of Human Resources Director, the Atlantic City Region; Glenn K. Rothstein for Vice President and Chief Counsel Regional Operations position; Bessie A. Sacco for a Vice President and Chief Counsel Regional Operations position; Mary L. Spatola for a Players Services Director position; Richard M. Tartaglio for a Senior Employment Counsel position; Cheryl T. Thomas for a Material Management Director position; Steffan J. Van Der Molen for Vice President of Catering and Convention Events position; David B. Westervelt for a Security Administrator position; Suzanne M. Wuest, also for a Security Administrator position; and James M. Ziereis for the position of Vice President of Hotel Sales, the Atlantic City Region. On September 8th, 2022, temporary casino key employee licenses were granted to Nicholas T.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 9 10 11 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Item 2/Item 3 there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the initial casino key employee license application of Thomas J. Murphy, Jr. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor say ave. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item Number 3 are approvals through Delegation of Authority between September 1, 2022 and September 30, 2022, pursuatt Resolution No. 22-01-12-11-B.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	Item 3 Pacifico for a Market Technology Operations Manager position; Michael A. Pompei for the position of Human Resources Director, the Atlantic City Region; Glenn K. Rothstein for Vice President and Chief Counsel Regional Operations position; Bessie A. Sacco for a Vice President and Chief Counsel Regional Operations position; Mary L. Spatola for a Players Services Director position; Richard M. Tartaglio for a Senior Employment Counsel position; Cheryl T. Thomas for a Material Management Director position; Steffan J. Van Der Molen for Vice President of Catering and Convention Events position; David B. Westervelt for a Security Administrator position; suzanne M. Wuest, also for a Security Administrator position; and James M. Ziereis for the position of Vice President of Hotel Sales, the Atlantic City Region. On September 8th, 2022, temporary casino key employee licenses were granted to Nicholas T. Degennaro for a Dual-Rate Surveillance
2 3 4 5 6 7 7 8 9 9 10 11 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 7 18 19	Item 2/Item 3 there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the initial casino key employee license application of Thomas J. Murphy, Jr. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor say aye. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item Number 3 are approvals through Delegation of Authority between September 1, 2022 and September 30, 2022, pursuat Resolution No. 22-01-12-11-B. Patrick Ealer, Supervisor, Licensing and	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Item 3 Pacifico for a Market Technology Operations Manager position; Michael A. Pompei for the position of Human Resources Director, the Atlantic City Region; Glenn K. Rothstein for Vice President and Chief Counsel Regional Operations position; Bessie A. Sacco for a Vice President and Chief Counsel Regional Operations position; Mary L. Spatola for a Players Services Director position; Richard M. Tartaglio for a Senior Employment Counsel position; Cheryl T. Thomas for a Material Management Director position; Steffan J. Van Der Molen for Vice President of Catering and Convention Events position; David B. Westervelt for a Security Administrator position; suzanne M. Wuest, also for a Security Administrator position; and James M. Ziereis for the position of Vice President of Hotel Sales, the Atlantic City Region. Mn September 8th, 2022, temporary casino key employee licenses were granted to Nicholas T. Degennaro for a Dual-Rate Surveillance Officer/Supervisor position at Tropicana Atlantic
2 3 4 5 6 7 7 8 9 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 7 18 19 20 21	Item 2/Item 3 there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the initial casino key employee license application of Thomas J. Murphy, Jr. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor say ave. COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have it. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item Number 3 are approvals through Delegation of Authority between September 1, 2022 and September 30, 2022, pursuatt Resolution No. 22-01-12-11-B.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Item 3 Pacifico for a Market Technology Operations Manager position; Michael A. Pompei for the position of Human Resources Director, the Atlantic City Region; Glenn K. Rothstein for Vice President and Chief Counsel Regional Operations position; Bessie A. Sacco for a Vice President and Chief Counsel Regional Operations position; Mary L. Spatola for a Players Services Director position; Richard M. Tartaglio for a Senior Employment Counsel position; Cheryl T. Thomas for a Material Management Director position; Steffan J. Van Der Molen for Vice President of Catering and Convention Events position; David B. Westervelt for a Security Administrator position; suzanne M. Wuest, also for a Security Administrator position; and James M. Ziereis for the position of Vice President of Hotel Sales, the Atlantic City Region. On September 8th, 2022, temporary casino key employee licenses were granted to Nicholas T. Degennaro for a Dual-Rate Surveillance
2 3 4 5 6 7 7 8 9 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 7 18 19 20 21 22	Item 2/Item 3  there a motion?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the initial casino key employee license application of Thomas J. Murphy, Jr.  CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.  CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.  CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor say ave.  COMMISSIONERS: Aye.  CMAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have it.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item Number 3 are approvals through Delegation of Authority between September 1, 2022 and September 30, 2022, pursuant Resolution No. 22-01-12-11-B.  Patrick Ealer, Supervisor, Licensing and Financial Evaluations, is here to review those matters	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Item 3 Pacifico for a Market Technology Operations Manager position; Michael A. Pompei for the position of Human Resources Director, the Atlantic City Region; Glenn K. Rothstein for Vice President and Chief Counsel Regional Operations position; Bessie A. Sacco for a Vice President and Chief Counsel Regional Operations position; Mary L. Spatola for a Players Services Director position; Richard M. Tartaglio for a Senior Employment Counsel position; Cheryl T. Thomas for a Material Management Director position; Steffan J. Van Der Molen for Vice President of Catering and Convention Events position; David B. Westervelt for a Security Administrator position; and James M. Ziereis for the position of Vice President of Hotel Sales, the Atlantic City Region. Mn September 8th, 2022, temporary casino key employee licenses were granted to Nicholas T. Degennaro for a Dual-Rate Surveillance Officer/Supervisor position at Tropicana Atlantic City, to Beatriz A. Flanagan for an Assistant Security
2 3 4 5 6 7 7 8 9 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 7 18 19 20 21 22 23	Item 2/Item 3  there a motion?  VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing the initial casino key employee license application of Thomas J. Murphy, Jr.  CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I second the motion.  CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?  COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.  CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in favor say aye.  COMMISSIONERS: Aye. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have it.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item Number 3 are approvals through Delegation of Authority between September 1, 2022 and September 30, 2022, pursuant Resolution No. 22-01-12-11-B.  Patrick Ealer, Supervisor, Licensing and Financial Evaluations, is here to review those matters with you; however, no action is required by the	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	Item 3 Pacifico for a Market Technology Operations Manager position; Michael A. Pompei for the position of Human Resources Director, the Atlantic City Region; Glenn K. Rothstein for Vice President and Chief Counsel Regional Operations position; Bessie A. Sacco for a Vice President and Chief Counsel Regional Operations position; Mary L. Spatola for a Players Services Director position; Richard M. Tartaglio for a Senior Employment Counsel position; Cheryl T. Thomas for a Material Management Director position; Steffan J. Van Der Molen for Vice President of Catering and Convention Events position; David B. Westervelt for a Security Administrator position; and James M. Ziereis for the position of Vice President of Hotel Sales, the Atlantic City Region. Mn September 8th, 2022, temporary casino key employee licenses were granted to Nicholas T. Degennaro for a Dual-Rate Surveillance Officer/Supervisor position at Tropicana Atlantic City, to Beatriz A. Flanagan for an Assistant Security Shift Manager position at Borgata, to Cynthia M. Knox

	14		16
1	Item 3	1	Item 4/Item 5
2	Dual-Rate Security Shift Manager position at Caesars	2	VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move
3	Atlantic City.	3 to gr	ant the requested relief and order that the six
4	On September 12, 2022, temporary key		no key employee licenses be inactivated.
5	employee licenses were granted to Wendi N. Lindberg	5	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
6	for a Compliance Manager position at Hard Rock	6	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I
7	Atlantic City and to Michelle D. Palmisano for an	7 seco	nd the motion.
8	Executive Director of Finance position at Borgata.	8	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further
9	On September 13th, 2022, temporary casino		ission?
10	key employee licenses were granted to Brandi K.	10	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
11	Johnson for a Part-Time Casino Cashiering Supervisor	10	VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.
12	position at Ocean Casino and to Tasshi M. Thomas for a	12	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in
13	Dual-Rate Casino Cashiering Supervisor position at		r say aye.
14	Ocean Casino.	13 14	COMMISSIONERS: Aye.
15	On September 21st, 2022, temporary casino	15	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have
16	key employee licenses were granted to Avijit	15 16 it.	CHARGINAL LOUSIS. Opposed: Ayes have
17	Bhattacharjee for a Casino Cashiering Supervisor	10 n. 17	MR. EALER: Thank you.
18	position at Borgata and to Antonio M. Jorge for a	17	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Agenda Item
19	Sportsbook Manager position at Tropicana Atlantic		
	City.		ber 5 is consideration of the lapsing of casino key loyee licenses. Again, Manager Patrick Ealer will
20	And finally, on September 23rd, 2022, a		
21	temporary casino key employee license was granted to	21 revie	w those with you. MR. EALER: At this time there are four
22	Renaldo Acevedo, Jr. for a Dual-Rate Surveillance		
23 24			viduals for your consideration to lapse their
24	This memorializes the noted approvals		no key employee licenses. In these cases, the
23	This memorializes the noted approvals	25 casir	no key employee license review application filing
	15		17
1		1 dead	
1	Item 3/Item 4		line has passed and the individual has not filed a
2	Item 3/Item 4 that were granted by the Commission's Division of	2 casir	line has passed and the individual has not filed a no key employee license review application nor
	Item 3/Item 4 that were granted by the Commission's Division of Regulatory Affairs via its Delegated Authority during	2 casir	line has passed and the individual has not filed a to key employee license review application nor ested to be placed on the approved inactive list.
2 3 4	Item 3/Item 4 that were granted by the Commission's Division of Regulatory Affairs via its Delegated Authority during this period, and no further Commission action is	2 casir 3 requ 4	line has passed and the individual has not filed a to key employee license review application nor ested to be placed on the approved inactive list. Based on these facts, staff recommends
2 3	Item 3/Item 4 that were granted by the Commission's Division of Regulatory Affairs via its Delegated Authority during this period, and no further Commission action is required. Thank you.	2 casir 3 requ 4 5 that	line has passed and the individual has not filed a no key employee license review application nor ested to be placed on the approved inactive list. Based on these facts, staff recommends the casino key employee licenses of the following
2 3 4 5 6	Item 3/Item 4 that were granted by the Commission's Division of Regulatory Affairs via its Delegated Authority during this period, and no further Commission action is required. Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 4 are	<ol> <li>2 casin</li> <li>3 required</li> <li>4</li> <li>5 that</li> <li>6 individual</li> </ol>	line has passed and the individual has not filed a no key employee license review application nor ested to be placed on the approved inactive list. Based on these facts, staff recommends the casino key employee licenses of the following viduals be deemed to have lapsed: Candace E.
2 3 4 5	Item 3/Item 4 that were granted by the Commission's Division of Regulatory Affairs via its Delegated Authority during this period, and no further Commission action is required. Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 4 are requests for inactivation of casino key employee	<ol> <li>casir</li> <li>requisit</li> <li>requisit</li> <li>that</li> <li>indivisit</li> <li>Brain</li> </ol>	line has passed and the individual has not filed a no key employee license review application nor ested to be placed on the approved inactive list. Based on these facts, staff recommends the casino key employee licenses of the following viduals be deemed to have lapsed: Candace E. thwaite, also known as Candace E. Brown and
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	Item 3/Item 4 that were granted by the Commission's Division of Regulatory Affairs via its Delegated Authority during this period, and no further Commission action is required. Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 4 are requests for inactivation of casino key employee licenses. Again, I'll defer to Licensing Manager and	<ol> <li>casir</li> <li>requination</li> <li>that</li> <li>individual</li> <li>Brain</li> <li>Cancel</li> </ol>	line has passed and the individual has not filed a no key employee license review application nor ested to be placed on the approved inactive list. Based on these facts, staff recommends the casino key employee licenses of the following viduals be deemed to have lapsed: Candace E. thwaite, also known as Candace E. Brown and lace E. Floyd; Beverly J. Coles, also known as
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Item 3/Item 4 that were granted by the Commission's Division of Regulatory Affairs via its Delegated Authority during this period, and no further Commission action is required. Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 4 are requests for inactivation of casino key employee licenses. Again, I'll defer to Licensing Manager and Financial Evaluation Unit Manager Patrick Ealer to	<ol> <li>casir</li> <li>requisit</li> <li>that</li> <li>individ</li> <li>Brain</li> <li>Cano</li> <li>Bevo</li> </ol>	line has passed and the individual has not filed a no key employee license review application nor ested to be placed on the approved inactive list. Based on these facts, staff recommends the casino key employee licenses of the following viduals be deemed to have lapsed: Candace E. thwaite, also known as Candace E. Brown and lace E. Floyd; Beverly J. Coles, also known as erly J. Coursey; William R. Hopper; and Kenneth J.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Item 3/Item 4 that were granted by the Commission's Division of Regulatory Affairs via its Delegated Authority during this period, and no further Commission action is required. Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 4 are requests for inactivation of casino key employee licenses. Again, I'll defer to Licensing Manager and Financial Evaluation Unit Manager Patrick Ealer to review those matters with you.	<ol> <li>casir</li> <li>requination</li> <li>that</li> <li>individual</li> <li>Brain</li> <li>Cancel</li> </ol>	line has passed and the individual has not filed a no key employee license review application nor ested to be placed on the approved inactive list. Based on these facts, staff recommends the casino key employee licenses of the following viduals be deemed to have lapsed: Candace E. thwaite, also known as Candace E. Brown and lace E. Floyd; Beverly J. Coles, also known as erly J. Coursey; William R. Hopper; and Kenneth J. polorich.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	Item 3/Item 4 that were granted by the Commission's Division of Regulatory Affairs via its Delegated Authority during this period, and no further Commission action is required. Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 4 are requests for inactivation of casino key employee licenses. Again, I'll defer to Licensing Manager and Financial Evaluation Unit Manager Patrick Ealer to review those matters with you. MR. EALER: The following six individuals	<ol> <li>casir</li> <li>requination</li> <li>that</li> <li>individual</li> <li>that</li> <li>individual</li> <li>Brain</li> <li>Cance</li> <li>Bevoid</li> <li>Karp</li> <li>Karp</li> </ol>	line has passed and the individual has not filed a no key employee license review application nor ested to be placed on the approved inactive list. Based on these facts, staff recommends the casino key employee licenses of the following viduals be deemed to have lapsed: Candace E. thwaite, also known as Candace E. Brown and dace E. Floyd; Beverly J. Coles, also known as erly J. Coursey; William R. Hopper; and Kenneth J. bolorich. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	Item 3/Item 4 that were granted by the Commission's Division of Regulatory Affairs via its Delegated Authority during this period, and no further Commission action is required. Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 4 are requests for inactivation of casino key employee licenses. Again, I'll defer to Licensing Manager and Financial Evaluation Unit Manager Patrick Ealer to review those matters with you. MR. EALER: The following six individuals have requested to be placed on the casino key employee	<ol> <li>casir</li> <li>requination</li> <li>that</li> <li>individual</li> <li>that</li> <li>individual</li> <li>Brain</li> <li>Cance</li> <li>Bevoid</li> <li>Karp</li> <li>Karp</li> </ol>	line has passed and the individual has not filed a no key employee license review application nor ested to be placed on the approved inactive list. Based on these facts, staff recommends the casino key employee licenses of the following viduals be deemed to have lapsed: Candace E. thwaite, also known as Candace E. Brown and dace E. Floyd; Beverly J. Coles, also known as erly J. Coursey; William R. Hopper; and Kenneth J. polorich. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any tions on any of these matters?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Item 3/Item 4 that were granted by the Commission's Division of Regulatory Affairs via its Delegated Authority during this period, and no further Commission action is required. Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 4 are requests for inactivation of casino key employee licenses. Again, I'll defer to Licensing Manager and Financial Evaluation Unit Manager Patrick Ealer to review those matters with you. MR. EALER: The following six individuals have requested to be placed on the casino key employee license approved inactive list for a period of up to	<ol> <li>casin</li> <li>requidation</li> <li>that</li> <li>that</li> <li>individation</li> <li>Brain</li> <li>Canadian</li> <li>Bevoid</li> <li>Karp</li> <li>Karp</li> <li>quession</li> </ol>	line has passed and the individual has not filed a no key employee license review application nor ested to be placed on the approved inactive list. Based on these facts, staff recommends the casino key employee licenses of the following viduals be deemed to have lapsed: Candace E. thwaite, also known as Candace E. Brown and dace E. Floyd; Beverly J. Coles, also known as erly J. Coursey; William R. Hopper; and Kenneth J. polorich. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any tions on any of these matters? Hearing none, is there a motion?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	Item 3/Item 4 that were granted by the Commission's Division of Regulatory Affairs via its Delegated Authority during this period, and no further Commission action is required. Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 4 are requests for inactivation of casino key employee licenses. Again, I'll defer to Licensing Manager and Financial Evaluation Unit Manager Patrick Ealer to review those matters with you. MR. EALER: The following six individuals have requested to be placed on the casino key employee license approved inactive list for a period of up to five years in lieu of filing a casino key employee	<ol> <li>casir</li> <li>requided</li> <li>that</li> <li>individed</li> <li>frain</li> <li>Cano</li> <li>Bevo</li> <li>Karp</li> <li>Karp</li> <li>ques</li> <li>ques</li> <li>14</li> </ol>	line has passed and the individual has not filed a no key employee license review application nor ested to be placed on the approved inactive list. Based on these facts, staff recommends the casino key employee licenses of the following viduals be deemed to have lapsed: Candace E. thwaite, also known as Candace E. Brown and lace E. Floyd; Beverly J. Coles, also known as erly J. Coursey; William R. Hopper; and Kenneth J. solorich. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any tions on any of these matters? Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	Item 3/Item 4 that were granted by the Commission's Division of Regulatory Affairs via its Delegated Authority during this period, and no further Commission action is required. Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 4 are requests for inactivation of casino key employee licenses. Again, I'll defer to Licensing Manager and Financial Evaluation Unit Manager Patrick Ealer to review those matters with you. MR. EALER: The following six individuals have requested to be placed on the casino key employee license approved inactive list for a period of up to five years in lieu of filing a casino key employee license review application: Holly A. Campano, also	<ol> <li>casir</li> <li>requite</li> <li>that</li> <li>individe</li> <li>main</li> <li>Brain</li> <li>Cano</li> <li>Bevo</li> <li>Bevo</li> <li>Karp</li> <li>Karp</li> <li>quess</li> <li>quess</li> <li>to fin</li> </ol>	line has passed and the individual has not filed a no key employee license review application nor ested to be placed on the approved inactive list. Based on these facts, staff recommends the casino key employee licenses of the following viduals be deemed to have lapsed: Candace E. thwaite, also known as Candace E. Brown and lace E. Floyd; Beverly J. Coles, also known as erly J. Coursey; William R. Hopper; and Kenneth J. bolorich. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any tions on any of these matters? Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move and that the four casino key employee licenses
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	Item 3/Item 4 that were granted by the Commission's Division of Regulatory Affairs via its Delegated Authority during this period, and no further Commission action is required. Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 4 are requests for inactivation of casino key employee licenses. Again, I'll defer to Licensing Manager and Financial Evaluation Unit Manager Patrick Ealer to review those matters with you. MR. EALER: The following six individuals have requested to be placed on the casino key employee license approved inactive list for a period of up to five years in lieu of filing a casino key employee license review application: Holly A. Campano, also known as Holly A. Verbano; Theresa A. Glebocki, also	<ol> <li>casir</li> <li>requided</li> <li>that</li> <li>individed</li> <li>Brain</li> <li>Cano</li> <li>Bevo</li> <li>Karp</li> <li>Karp</li> <li>ques</li> <li>ques</li> <li>to fue</li> </ol>	line has passed and the individual has not filed a no key employee license review application nor ested to be placed on the approved inactive list. Based on these facts, staff recommends the casino key employee licenses of the following viduals be deemed to have lapsed: Candace E. thwaite, also known as Candace E. Brown and lace E. Floyd; Beverly J. Coles, also known as erly J. Coursey; William R. Hopper; and Kenneth J. bolorich. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any tions on any of these matters? Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move and that the four casino key employee licenses
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	Item 3/Item 4 that were granted by the Commission's Division of Regulatory Affairs via its Delegated Authority during this period, and no further Commission action is required. Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 4 are requests for inactivation of casino key employee licenses. Again, I'll defer to Licensing Manager and Financial Evaluation Unit Manager Patrick Ealer to review those matters with you. MR. EALER: The following six individuals have requested to be placed on the casino key employee license approved inactive list for a period of up to five years in lieu of filing a casino key employee license review application: Holly A. Campano, also known as Holly A. Verbano; Theresa A. Glebocki, also known as Theresa A. Capobianco; Carol T. Greenbaum;	<ol> <li>casir</li> <li>requidation</li> <li>that</li> <li>individation</li> <li>Brain</li> <li>Brain</li> <li>Canon</li> <li>Bevol</li> <li>Canon</li> <li>Bevol</li> <li>Karp</li> <li>Karp</li> <li>Individation</li> <li>Lapson</li> <li>Lapson</li> </ol>	line has passed and the individual has not filed a no key employee license review application nor ested to be placed on the approved inactive list. Based on these facts, staff recommends the casino key employee licenses of the following viduals be deemed to have lapsed: Candace E. thwaite, also known as Candace E. Brown and dace E. Floyd; Beverly J. Coles, also known as erly J. Coursey; William R. Hopper; and Kenneth J. bolorich. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any tions on any of these matters? Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move ad that the four casino key employee licenses ed. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	Item 3/Item 4 that were granted by the Commission's Division of Regulatory Affairs via its Delegated Authority during this period, and no further Commission action is required. Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 4 are requests for inactivation of casino key employee licenses. Again, I'll defer to Licensing Manager and Financial Evaluation Unit Manager Patrick Ealer to review those matters with you. MR. EALER: The following six individuals have requested to be placed on the casino key employee license approved inactive list for a period of up to five years in lieu of filing a casino key employee license review application: Holly A. Campano, also known as Holly A. Verbano; Theresa A. Glebocki, also known as Theresa A. Capobianco; Carol T. Greenbaum; Amy L. Haefele; Muhammad R. Iddinn; and David E.	<ol> <li>casir</li> <li>requite</li> <li>that</li> <li>individe</li> <li>frain</li> <li>Cance</li> <li>Bevee</li> <li>Karp</li> <li>Harris</li> <li>Quess</li> <li>Karp</li> <li>quess</li> <li>to fu</li> <li>to fu</li> <li>lapse</li> <li>18</li> </ol>	line has passed and the individual has not filed a no key employee license review application nor ested to be placed on the approved inactive list. Based on these facts, staff recommends the casino key employee licenses of the following viduals be deemed to have lapsed: Candace E. thwaite, also known as Candace E. Brown and dace E. Floyd; Beverly J. Coles, also known as erly J. Coursey; William R. Hopper; and Kenneth J. bolorich. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any tions on any of these matters? Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move and that the four casino key employee licenses ed.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	Item 3/Item 4 that were granted by the Commission's Division of Regulatory Affairs via its Delegated Authority during this period, and no further Commission action is required. Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 4 are requests for inactivation of casino key employee licenses. Again, I'll defer to Licensing Manager and Financial Evaluation Unit Manager Patrick Ealer to review those matters with you. MR. EALER: The following six individuals have requested to be placed on the casino key employee license approved inactive list for a period of up to five years in lieu of filing a casino key employee license review application: Holly A. Campano, also known as Holly A. Verbano; Theresa A. Glebocki, also known as Theresa A. Capobianco; Carol T. Greenbaum; Amy L. Haefele; Muhammad R. Iddinn; and David E.	<ol> <li>casir</li> <li>requite</li> <li>that</li> <li>individe</li> <li>Brain</li> <li>Cance</li> <li>Bevol</li> <li>Karp</li> <li>Harris</li> <li>Quess</li> <li>Karp</li> <li>quess</li> <li>to fut</li> <li>to fut</li> <li>lapso</li> <li>18</li> </ol>	line has passed and the individual has not filed a no key employee license review application nor ested to be placed on the approved inactive list. Based on these facts, staff recommends the casino key employee licenses of the following viduals be deemed to have lapsed: Candace E. thwaite, also known as Candace E. Brown and lace E. Floyd; Beverly J. Coles, also known as erly J. Coursey; William R. Hopper; and Kenneth J. volorich. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any tions on any of these matters? Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move and that the four casino key employee licenses ed. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I and the motion.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	Item 3/Item 4 that were granted by the Commission's Division of Regulatory Affairs via its Delegated Authority during this period, and no further Commission action is required. Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 4 are requests for inactivation of casino key employee licenses. Again, I'll defer to Licensing Manager and Financial Evaluation Unit Manager Patrick Ealer to review those matters with you. MR. EALER: The following six individuals have requested to be placed on the casino key employee license approved inactive list for a period of up to five years in lieu of filing a casino key employee license review application: Holly A. Campano, also known as Holly A. Verbano; Theresa A. Glebocki, also known as Holly A. Verbano; Theresa A. Glebocki, also known as Theresa A. Capobianco; Carol T. Greenbaum; Amy L. Haefele; Muhammad R. Iddinn; and David E. Manning.	2 casir 3 requ 4 5 that 6 indiv 7 Brait 8 Cano 9 Bevo 10 Karp 11 12 ques 13 14 15 to fin 16 lapso 17 18 19 seco 20	line has passed and the individual has not filed a no key employee license review application nor ested to be placed on the approved inactive list. Based on these facts, staff recommends the casino key employee licenses of the following viduals be deemed to have lapsed: Candace E. thwaite, also known as Candace E. Brown and lace E. Floyd; Beverly J. Coles, also known as erly J. Coursey; William R. Hopper; and Kenneth J. oolorich. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any tions on any of these matters? Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move and that the four casino key employee licenses ed. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I nd the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Item 3/Item 4 that were granted by the Commission's Division of Regulatory Affairs via its Delegated Authority during this period, and no further Commission action is required. Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 4 are requests for inactivation of casino key employee licenses. Again, I'll defer to Licensing Manager and Financial Evaluation Unit Manager Patrick Ealer to review those matters with you. MR. EALER: The following six individuals have requested to be placed on the casino key employee license approved inactive list for a period of up to five years in lieu of filing a casino key employee license review application: Holly A. Campano, also known as Holly A. Verbano; Theresa A. Glebocki, also known as Theresa A. Capobianco; Carol T. Greenbaum; Amy L. Haefele; Muhammad R. Iddinn; and David E. Manning. Commission staff has reviewed these requests and recommends that you grant the requested	2 casir 3 requ 4 5 that 6 indiv 7 Brait 8 Cano 9 Bevo 10 Karp 11 12 ques 13 14 15 to fin 16 lapso 17 18 19 seco 20	line has passed and the individual has not filed a no key employee license review application nor ested to be placed on the approved inactive list. Based on these facts, staff recommends the casino key employee licenses of the following viduals be deemed to have lapsed: Candace E. thwaite, also known as Candace E. Brown and lace E. Floyd; Beverly J. Coles, also known as erly J. Coursey; William R. Hopper; and Kenneth J. bolorich. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any tions on any of these matters? Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move and that the four casino key employee licenses ed. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I and the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further assion?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Item 3/Item 4 that were granted by the Commission's Division of Regulatory Affairs via its Delegated Authority during this period, and no further Commission action is required. Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 4 are requests for inactivation of casino key employee licenses. Again, I'll defer to Licensing Manager and Financial Evaluation Unit Manager Patrick Ealer to review those matters with you. MR. EALER: The following six individuals have requested to be placed on the casino key employee license approved inactive list for a period of up to five years in lieu of filing a casino key employee license review application: Holly A. Campano, also known as Holly A. Verbano; Theresa A. Glebocki, also known as Theresa A. Capobianco; Carol T. Greenbaum; Amy L. Haefele; Muhammad R. Iddinn; and David E. Maning. Commission staff has reviewed these requests and recommends that you grant the requested	<ul> <li>2 casir</li> <li>3 requination</li> <li>4</li> <li>5 that</li> <li>6 individy</li> <li>7 Brain</li> <li>8 Candor</li> <li>9 Bevon</li> <li>10 Karp</li> <li>11</li> <li>12 ques</li> <li>13</li> <li>14</li> <li>15 to fin</li> <li>16 lapson</li> <li>17</li> <li>18</li> <li>19 secon</li> <li>20</li> <li>21 discutation</li> </ul>	line has passed and the individual has not filed a no key employee license review application nor ested to be placed on the approved inactive list. Based on these facts, staff recommends the casino key employee licenses of the following viduals be deemed to have lapsed: Candace E. thwaite, also known as Candace E. Brown and lace E. Floyd; Beverly J. Coles, also known as erly J. Coursey; William R. Hopper; and Kenneth J. bolorich. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any tions on any of these matters? Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move and that the four casino key employee licenses ed. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I and the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further assion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Item 3/Item 4 that were granted by the Commission's Division of Regulatory Affairs via its Delegated Authority during this period, and no further Commission action is required. Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 4 are requests for inactivation of casino key employee licenses. Again, I'll defer to Licensing Manager and Financial Evaluation Unit Manager Patrick Ealer to review those matters with you. MR. EALER: The following six individuals have requested to be placed on the casino key employee license approved inactive list for a period of up to five years in lieu of filing a casino key employee license review application: Holly A. Campano, also known as Holly A. Verbano; Theresa A. Glebocki, also known as Theresa A. Capobianco; Carol T. Greenbaum; Amy L. Haefele; Muhammad R. Iddinn; and David E. Maning. Commission staff has reviewed these requests and recommends that you grant the requested cient.	2 casir 3 requ 4 5 that 6 indiv 7 Brai 8 Canc 9 Bevo 10 Karp 11 12 ques 13 14 15 to fin 16 lapso 17 18 19 seco 20 21 discu 22 23	line has passed and the individual has not filed a no key employee license review application nor ested to be placed on the approved inactive list. Based on these facts, staff recommends the casino key employee licenses of the following viduals be deemed to have lapsed: Candace E. thwaite, also known as Candace E. Brown and lace E. Floyd; Beverly J. Coles, also known as erly J. Coursey; William R. Hopper; and Kenneth J. bolorich. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any tions on any of these matters? Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move and that the four casino key employee licenses ed. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I and the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further ission? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	Item 3/Item 4 that were granted by the Commission's Division of Regulatory Affairs via its Delegated Authority during this period, and no further Commission action is required. Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 4 are requests for inactivation of casino key employee licenses. Again, I'll defer to Licensing Manager and Financial Evaluation Unit Manager Patrick Ealer to review those matters with you. MR. EALER: The following six individuals have requested to be placed on the casino key employee license approved inactive list for a period of up to five years in lieu of filing a casino key employee license review application: Holly A. Campano, also known as Holly A. Verbano; Theresa A. Glebocki, also known as Theresa A. Capobianco; Carol T. Greenbaum; Amy L. Haefele; Muhammad R. Iddinn; and David E. Maning. Commission staff has reviewed these requests and recommends that you grant the requested relief.	2 casir 3 requ 4 5 that 6 indiv 7 Brai 8 Canc 9 Bevo 10 Karp 11 12 ques 13 14 15 to fin 16 lapso 17 18 19 seco 20 21 discu 22 23	line has passed and the individual has not filed a no key employee license review application nor ested to be placed on the approved inactive list. Based on these facts, staff recommends the casino key employee licenses of the following viduals be deemed to have lapsed: Candace E. thwaite, also known as Candace E. Brown and lace E. Floyd; Beverly J. Coles, also known as erly J. Coursey; William R. Hopper; and Kenneth J. bolorich. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Are there any tions on any of these matters? Hearing none, is there a motion? VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move and that the four casino key employee licenses ed. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I and the motion. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further assion? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.

18	20
1 Item 5/Item 6	1 Item 6/Item 7
2 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have	2 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in
3 it.	3 favor say aye.
4 MR. EALER: Thank you.	4 COMMISSIONERS: Aye.
5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item Number 6 is the	5 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have
6 Stipulation of Settlement in the initial application	6 it.
7 of Rebecca Hulmes-Vasquez for a casino key employee	7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item
8 license. Senior Counsel Teresa Pimpinelli will	8 Number 7 is consideration of the initial application
9 address that matter with you.	9 of Yvette Nguyen for a casino key employee license.
10 MS. PIMPINELLI: Good morning, Chairman	10 Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review that with
11 and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel,	11 you.
12 appearing for the Commission.	12 MS. PIMPINELLI: Good morning again,
13 Before you is the Stipulation of	13 Chairman and Commissioners. Teresa Pimpinelli
14 Settlement for the initial application of Rebecca	14 appearing for the Commission.
15 Hulmes-Vasquez for her casino key employee license.	15 For your consideration is the initial
16 You have staff's memo and recommendation for this	16 application of Yvette Nguyen for her casino key
17 matter.	17 employee license. The Division filed a Supplemental
18 Ms. Hulmes-Vasquez was notified of	18 Letter Report. You have staff's memo on this matter.
19 today's appearance but was unable to appear.	19 Ms. Nguyen was notified of today's
20 I would ask Counsel for the Division to	20 meeting but is unable to be here.
21 enter their appearance and proceed.	21 I would just ask the Division to enter
22 MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Good morning, Chairman	22 their appearance and proceed.
23 and Commissioners. Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy	23 MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and
24 Attorney General on behalf of the Division of Gaming	24 Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney
25 Enforcement.	25 General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming
19	21
1 Item 6	1 Item 7
2 The Division has nothing further on this	2 Enforcement.
3 matter and respectfully requests that the Stipulation	3 The Division filed a Supplemental Report
4 be approved as submitted. Thank you.	4 dated September 20th, 2022, withdrawing the
5 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: And for the record,	5 Division's request for a conference in this matter, as
6 Ms. Vasquez is not here or on the phone?	6 the applicant has provided documentation that the
7 MS. PIMPINELLI: Ms. Vasquez is not here.	7 applicant amended the applicant's 2021 Federal and
8 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Thank you. Are there	8 State of New Jersey tax returns and has paid in full
9 any questions for Counsel on this matter?	9 all resulting liability.
10 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	10 Accordingly, the Division now recommends
11 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there	11 the granting of the application for a casino key
12 a motion?	12 employee license. Thank you.
13 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move	13 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: For the record,
14 to approve the Stipulation of Settlement between the	14 Mr. Nguyen Ms. Nguyen is not here, correct?
15 Division and applicant and grant the initial	15 MS. PIMPINELLI: That's correct.
16 application of Rebecca Hulmes-Vasquez for a casino key	16 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Thank you. Are there
17 employee license, subject to compliance with the terms	17 any questions for Counsel on this matter?
18 and conditions as provided for in the Stipulation.	18 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.
19 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?	19 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there
20 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I	20 a motion?
21 second the motion.	21 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move
22 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further	22 to grant the initial application of Yvette Nguyen for
23 discussion?	23 a casino key employee license.
24 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. 25 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	24 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second? 25 COMMISSIONER MOLUNEAUX: Mr. Chairman
25 VICE CHAIR COOPER: No.	25 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman,

	22		24
1	Item 7/Item 8	1 Item 8	
2	I second the motion.	2 Acevedo for a casino key employee license.	
3	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further	3 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Is there a second?	
4	discussion?	4 COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chair	rman, I
5	COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	5 second the motion.	
6	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in	6 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Any further	
7	favor say aye.	7 discussion?	
8	COMMISSIONERS: Aye.	8 Hearing none, all in favor say aye.	
9	CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have	9 COMMISSIONERS: Aye.	
10		10 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have	÷
11	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Agenda	11 it.	
12	Item 8 is consideration of the initial application of	12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: In accordance with	
13	Desiree M. Acevedo for a casino key employee license.	13 Resolution 21-12-08-03, the next closed of the	
	Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will review that with	14 Commission shall be held on Wednesday, November 9,	
	you.	15 2022 at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices.	
16	MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and	16 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Thank you, Counsel.	
17	Commissioners, Teresa Pimpinelli, Senior Counsel,	17 Now I'd like to make a statement.	
18	appearing again for the Commission.	18 Forty-five years ago this month, the Casino Control	
19	For your consideration is the initial	19 Commission held its very first public meeting. The	
20	application of Desiree Acevedo for her casino key	20 date was October 4th, 1977.	
21	employee license. A Supplemental Letter Report was	21 Public interest was robust, and the	
22	filed in this matter. You have staff's memo.	22 Commission did not yet have its own public meeting	
23	Ms. Acevedo was notified of today's	23 space. That meeting was held in the General Assembly	
24 25	proceeding but advised she's unable to be here. I would now ask Counsel for the Division	24 Chambers at the State House in Trenton.	
23	I would now ask Counsel for the Division	25 The first order of business at that	
	23		25
1	23 Item 8	1 meeting was to announce the Commission's adhere	-
1 2		<ol> <li>meeting was to announce the Commission's adhere</li> <li>the Open Public Meetings Act. For all these years,</li> </ol>	nce to
	Item 8	-	nce to it
2	Item 8 to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney	<ul><li>2 the Open Public Meetings Act. For all these years,</li><li>3 has continued as our first order of business at every</li><li>4 public meeting, just as it was done today.</li></ul>	nce to it
2 3	Item 8 to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming	<ul> <li>2 the Open Public Meetings Act. For all these years,</li> <li>3 has continued as our first order of business at every</li> <li>4 public meeting, just as it was done today.</li> <li>5 The Commission's mission is to promote</li> </ul>	nce to it
2 3 4 5 6	Item 8 to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement.	<ul> <li>2 the Open Public Meetings Act. For all these years,</li> <li>3 has continued as our first order of business at every</li> <li>4 public meeting, just as it was done today.</li> <li>5 The Commission's mission is to promote</li> <li>6 public confidence and trust in the creditability and</li> </ul>	nce to it
2 3 4 5 6 7	Item 8 to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division filed a Supplemental Report	<ul> <li>2 the Open Public Meetings Act. For all these years,</li> <li>3 has continued as our first order of business at every</li> <li>4 public meeting, just as it was done today.</li> <li>5 The Commission's mission is to promote</li> <li>6 public confidence and trust in the creditability and</li> <li>7 integrity of the gaming industry. In no small</li> </ul>	nce to it
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	Item 8 to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division filed a Supplemental Report dated September 29th, 2022, withdrawing the Division's	<ul> <li>2 the Open Public Meetings Act. For all these years,</li> <li>3 has continued as our first order of business at every</li> <li>4 public meeting, just as it was done today.</li> <li>5 The Commission's mission is to promote</li> <li>6 public confidence and trust in the creditability and</li> <li>7 integrity of the gaming industry. In no small</li> <li>8 measure, public confidence and trust has been aching</li> </ul>	nce to it
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Item 8 to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division filed a Supplemental Report dated September 29th, 2022, withdrawing the Division's request for a conference in this matter, as the	<ul> <li>2 the Open Public Meetings Act. For all these years,</li> <li>3 has continued as our first order of business at every</li> <li>4 public meeting, just as it was done today.</li> <li>5 The Commission's mission is to promote</li> <li>6 public confidence and trust in the creditability and</li> <li>7 integrity of the gaming industry. In no small</li> <li>8 measure, public confidence and trust has been achi</li> <li>9 and strengthened through the transparency that this</li> </ul>	nce to it
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Item 8 to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division filed a Supplemental Report dated September 29th, 2022, withdrawing the Division's request for a conference in this matter, as the applicant has provided documentation that the	<ul> <li>2 the Open Public Meetings Act. For all these years,</li> <li>3 has continued as our first order of business at every</li> <li>4 public meeting, just as it was done today.</li> <li>5 The Commission's mission is to promote</li> <li>6 public confidence and trust in the creditability and</li> <li>7 integrity of the gaming industry. In no small</li> <li>8 measure, public confidence and trust has been achi</li> <li>9 and strengthened through the transparency that this</li> <li>10 commission has provided.</li> </ul>	nce to it
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	Item 8 to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division filed a Supplemental Report dated September 29th, 2022, withdrawing the Division's request for a conference in this matter, as the applicant has provided documentation that the applicant no longer owes a debt to the New Jersey	<ul> <li>2 the Open Public Meetings Act. For all these years,</li> <li>3 has continued as our first order of business at every</li> <li>4 public meeting, just as it was done today.</li> <li>5 The Commission's mission is to promote</li> <li>6 public confidence and trust in the creditability and</li> <li>7 integrity of the gaming industry. In no small</li> <li>8 measure, public confidence and trust has been achi</li> <li>9 and strengthened through the transparency that this</li> <li>10 commission has provided.</li> <li>11 At the first public meeting, Chairman</li> </ul>	nce to it v
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Item 8 to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division filed a Supplemental Report dated September 29th, 2022, withdrawing the Division's request for a conference in this matter, as the applicant has provided documentation that the applicant no longer owes a debt to the New Jersey Department of Labor.	<ul> <li>2 the Open Public Meetings Act. For all these years,</li> <li>3 has continued as our first order of business at every</li> <li>4 public meeting, just as it was done today.</li> <li>5 The Commission's mission is to promote</li> <li>6 public confidence and trust in the creditability and</li> <li>7 integrity of the gaming industry. In no small</li> <li>8 measure, public confidence and trust has been achi</li> <li>9 and strengthened through the transparency that this</li> <li>10 commission has provided.</li> <li>11 At the first public meeting, Chairman</li> <li>12 Lordi set the tone for the way the Commission wood</li> </ul>	nce to it v
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	Item 8 to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division filed a Supplemental Report dated September 29th, 2022, withdrawing the Division's request for a conference in this matter, as the applicant has provided documentation that the applicant no longer owes a debt to the New Jersey Department of Labor. Accordingly, the Division now recommends	<ul> <li>2 the Open Public Meetings Act. For all these years,</li> <li>3 has continued as our first order of business at every</li> <li>4 public meeting, just as it was done today.</li> <li>5 The Commission's mission is to promote</li> <li>6 public confidence and trust in the creditability and</li> <li>7 integrity of the gaming industry. In no small</li> <li>8 measure, public confidence and trust has been achi</li> <li>9 and strengthened through the transparency that this</li> <li>10 commission has provided.</li> <li>11 At the first public meeting, Chairman</li> <li>12 Lordi set the tone for the way the Commission wow</li> <li>13 operate under his leadership. We still have his</li> </ul>	nce to it v
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	Item 8 to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division filed a Supplemental Report dated September 29th, 2022, withdrawing the Division's request for a conference in this matter, as the applicant has provided documentation that the applicant no longer owes a debt to the New Jersey Department of Labor. Accordingly, the Division now recommends the granting of the application for a casino key	<ul> <li>2 the Open Public Meetings Act. For all these years,</li> <li>3 has continued as our first order of business at every</li> <li>4 public meeting, just as it was done today.</li> <li>5 The Commission's mission is to promote</li> <li>6 public confidence and trust in the creditability and</li> <li>7 integrity of the gaming industry. In no small</li> <li>8 measure, public confidence and trust has been achi</li> <li>9 and strengthened through the transparency that this</li> <li>10 commission has provided.</li> <li>11 At the first public meeting, Chairman</li> <li>12 Lordi set the tone for the way the Commission wow</li> <li>13 operate under his leadership. We still have his</li> <li>14 original meeting notes today.</li> </ul>	nce to it v
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	Item 8 to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division filed a Supplemental Report dated September 29th, 2022, withdrawing the Division's request for a conference in this matter, as the applicant has provided documentation that the applicant no longer owes a debt to the New Jersey Department of Labor. Accordingly, the Division now recommends the granting of the application for a casino key employee license. Thank you.	<ul> <li>2 the Open Public Meetings Act. For all these years,</li> <li>3 has continued as our first order of business at every</li> <li>4 public meeting, just as it was done today.</li> <li>5 The Commission's mission is to promote</li> <li>6 public confidence and trust in the creditability and</li> <li>7 integrity of the gaming industry. In no small</li> <li>8 measure, public confidence and trust has been achi</li> <li>9 and strengthened through the transparency that this</li> <li>10 commission has provided.</li> <li>11 At the first public meeting, Chairman</li> <li>12 Lordi set the tone for the way the Commission wow</li> <li>13 operate under his leadership. We still have his</li> <li>14 original meeting notes today.</li> <li>15 Going into that meeting, there was a lot</li> </ul>	nce to it eved
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	Item 8 to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division filed a Supplemental Report dated September 29th, 2022, withdrawing the Division's request for a conference in this matter, as the applicant has provided documentation that the applicant no longer owes a debt to the New Jersey Department of Labor. Accordingly, the Division now recommends the granting of the application for a casino key employee license. Thank you. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Again, for the record,	<ul> <li>2 the Open Public Meetings Act. For all these years,</li> <li>3 has continued as our first order of business at every</li> <li>4 public meeting, just as it was done today.</li> <li>5 The Commission's mission is to promote</li> <li>6 public confidence and trust in the creditability and</li> <li>7 integrity of the gaming industry. In no small</li> <li>8 measure, public confidence and trust has been achi</li> <li>9 and strengthened through the transparency that this</li> <li>10 commission has provided.</li> <li>11 At the first public meeting, Chairman</li> <li>12 Lordi set the tone for the way the Commission wow</li> <li>13 operate under his leadership. We still have his</li> <li>14 original meeting notes today.</li> <li>15 Going into that meeting, there was a lot</li> <li>16 on his mind: the weight of the responsibility giver</li> </ul>	nce to it eved
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	Item 8 to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division filed a Supplemental Report dated September 29th, 2022, withdrawing the Division's request for a conference in this matter, as the applicant has provided documentation that the applicant no longer owes a debt to the New Jersey Department of Labor. Accordingly, the Division now recommends the granting of the application for a casino key employee license. Thank you. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Again, for the record, Ms. Acevedo is not here?	<ul> <li>2 the Open Public Meetings Act. For all these years,</li> <li>3 has continued as our first order of business at every</li> <li>4 public meeting, just as it was done today.</li> <li>5 The Commission's mission is to promote</li> <li>6 public confidence and trust in the creditability and</li> <li>7 integrity of the gaming industry. In no small</li> <li>8 measure, public confidence and trust has been achi</li> <li>9 and strengthened through the transparency that this</li> <li>10 commission has provided.</li> <li>11 At the first public meeting, Chairman</li> <li>12 Lordi set the tone for the way the Commission wow</li> <li>13 operate under his leadership. We still have his</li> <li>14 original meeting notes today.</li> <li>15 Going into that meeting, there was a lot</li> <li>16 on his mind: the weight of the responsibility given</li> <li>17 by the people to their government in approving the</li> </ul>	nce to it v eved
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	Item 8 to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division filed a Supplemental Report dated September 29th, 2022, withdrawing the Division's request for a conference in this matter, as the applicant has provided documentation that the applicant no longer owes a debt to the New Jersey Department of Labor. Accordingly, the Division now recommends the granting of the application for a casino key employee license. Thank you. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Again, for the record, Ms. Acevedo is not here? MS. PIMPINELLI: Correct.	<ul> <li>the Open Public Meetings Act. For all these years,</li> <li>has continued as our first order of business at every</li> <li>public meeting, just as it was done today.</li> <li>The Commission's mission is to promote</li> <li>public confidence and trust in the creditability and</li> <li>integrity of the gaming industry. In no small</li> <li>measure, public confidence and trust has been achi</li> <li>and strengthened through the transparency that this</li> <li>commission has provided.</li> <li>At the first public meeting, Chairman</li> <li>Lordi set the tone for the way the Commission wow</li> <li>operate under his leadership. We still have his</li> <li>original meeting notes today.</li> <li>Going into that meeting, there was a lot</li> <li>on his mind: the weight of the responsibility giver</li> <li>by the people to their government in approving the</li> <li>Casino Referendum; the promise of revitalizing the</li> </ul>	nce to it v eved
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	Item 8 to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division filed a Supplemental Report dated September 29th, 2022, withdrawing the Division's request for a conference in this matter, as the applicant has provided documentation that the applicant no longer owes a debt to the New Jersey Department of Labor. Accordingly, the Division now recommends the granting of the application for a casino key employee license. Thank you. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Again, for the record, MS. PIMPINELLI: Correct. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Thank you. Are there	<ul> <li>the Open Public Meetings Act. For all these years,</li> <li>has continued as our first order of business at every</li> <li>public meeting, just as it was done today.</li> <li>The Commission's mission is to promote</li> <li>public confidence and trust in the creditability and</li> <li>integrity of the gaming industry. In no small</li> <li>measure, public confidence and trust has been achi</li> <li>and strengthened through the transparency that this</li> <li>commission has provided.</li> <li>At the first public meeting, Chairman</li> <li>Lordi set the tone for the way the Commission wow</li> <li>operate under his leadership. We still have his</li> <li>original meeting notes today.</li> <li>Going into that meeting, there was a lot</li> <li>on his mind: the weight of the responsibility giver</li> <li>by the people to their government in approving the</li> <li>Casino Referendum; the promise of revitalizing the</li> <li>convention, entertainment and resort industries in</li> </ul>	nce to it eved
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	Item 8 to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division filed a Supplemental Report dated September 29th, 2022, withdrawing the Division's request for a conference in this matter, as the applicant has provided documentation that the applicant no longer owes a debt to the New Jersey Department of Labor. Accordingly, the Division now recommends the granting of the application for a casino key employee license. Thank you. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Again, for the record, Ms. Acevedo is not here? MS. PIMPINELLI: Correct.	<ul> <li>2 the Open Public Meetings Act. For all these years,</li> <li>3 has continued as our first order of business at every</li> <li>4 public meeting, just as it was done today.</li> <li>5 The Commission's mission is to promote</li> <li>6 public confidence and trust in the creditability and</li> <li>7 integrity of the gaming industry. In no small</li> <li>8 measure, public confidence and trust has been achi</li> <li>9 and strengthened through the transparency that this</li> <li>10 commission has provided.</li> <li>11 At the first public meeting, Chairman</li> <li>12 Lordi set the tone for the way the Commission wow</li> <li>13 operate under his leadership. We still have his</li> <li>14 original meeting notes today.</li> <li>15 Going into that meeting, there was a lot</li> <li>16 on his mind: the weight of the responsibility giver</li> <li>17 by the people to their government in approving the</li> <li>18 Casino Referendum; the promise of revitalizing the</li> <li>19 onvention, entertainment and resort industries in</li> <li>20 Atlantic City; the desire to stimulate the economy of</li> </ul>	nce to it v eved ald
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Item 8 to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division filed a Supplemental Report dated September 29th, 2022, withdrawing the Division's request for a conference in this matter, as the applicant has provided documentation that the applicant no longer owes a debt to the New Jersey Department of Labor. Accordingly, the Division now recommends the granting of the application for a casino key employee license. Thank you. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Again, for the record, Ms. Acevedo is not here? MS. PIMPINELLI: Correct. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Thank you. Are there any questions for Counsel on this matter? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No.	<ul> <li>the Open Public Meetings Act. For all these years,</li> <li>has continued as our first order of business at every</li> <li>public meeting, just as it was done today.</li> <li>The Commission's mission is to promote</li> <li>public confidence and trust in the creditability and</li> <li>integrity of the gaming industry. In no small</li> <li>measure, public confidence and trust has been achi</li> <li>and strengthened through the transparency that this</li> <li>commission has provided.</li> <li>At the first public meeting, Chairman</li> <li>Lordi set the tone for the way the Commission wow</li> <li>operate under his leadership. We still have his</li> <li>original meeting notes today.</li> <li>Going into that meeting, there was a lot</li> <li>on his mind: the weight of the responsibility giver</li> <li>by the people to their government in approving the</li> <li>Casino Referendum; the promise of revitalizing the</li> <li>onvention, entertainment and resort industries in</li> <li>Atlantic City; the desire to stimulate the economy of</li> </ul>	nce to it eved alld
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Item 8 to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division filed a Supplemental Report dated September 29th, 2022, withdrawing the Division's request for a conference in this matter, as the applicant has provided documentation that the applicant no longer owes a debt to the New Jersey Department of Labor. Accordingly, the Division now recommends the granting of the application for a casino key employee license. Thank you. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Again, for the record, MS. PIMPINELLI: Correct. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Thank you. Are there any questions for Counsel on this matter?	<ul> <li>2 the Open Public Meetings Act. For all these years,</li> <li>3 has continued as our first order of business at every</li> <li>4 public meeting, just as it was done today.</li> <li>5 The Commission's mission is to promote</li> <li>6 public confidence and trust in the creditability and</li> <li>7 integrity of the gaming industry. In no small</li> <li>8 measure, public confidence and trust has been achi</li> <li>9 and strengthened through the transparency that this</li> <li>10 commission has provided.</li> <li>11 At the first public meeting, Chairman</li> <li>12 Lordi set the tone for the way the Commission would operate under his leadership. We still have his</li> <li>14 original meeting notes today.</li> <li>15 Going into that meeting, there was a lot</li> <li>16 on his mind: the weight of the responsibility giver</li> <li>17 by the people to their government in approving the</li> <li>18 Casino Referendum; the promise of revitalizing the</li> <li>19 onvention, entertainment and resort industries in</li> <li>20 Atlantic City; the desire to stimulate the economy of</li> </ul>	nce to it eved alld
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Item 8 to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division filed a Supplemental Report dated September 29th, 2022, withdrawing the Division's request for a conference in this matter, as the applicant has provided documentation that the applicant no longer owes a debt to the New Jersey Department of Labor. Accordingly, the Division now recommends the granting of the application for a casino key employee license. Thank you. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Again, for the record, Ms. Acevedo is not here? MS. PIMPINELLI: Correct. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Thank you. Are there any questions for Counsel on this matter? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there	<ul> <li>2 the Open Public Meetings Act. For all these years,</li> <li>3 has continued as our first order of business at every</li> <li>4 public meeting, just as it was done today.</li> <li>5 The Commission's mission is to promote</li> <li>6 public confidence and trust in the creditability and</li> <li>7 integrity of the gaming industry. In no small</li> <li>8 measure, public confidence and trust has been achi</li> <li>9 and strengthened through the transparency that this</li> <li>10 commission has provided.</li> <li>11 At the first public meeting, Chairman</li> <li>12 Lordi set the tone for the way the Commission would operate under his leadership. We still have his</li> <li>14 original meeting notes today.</li> <li>15 Going into that meeting, there was a lot</li> <li>16 on his mind: the weight of the responsibility giver</li> <li>17 by the people to their government in approving the</li> <li>18 Casino Referendum; the promise of revitalizing the</li> <li>19 convention, entertainment and resort industries in</li> <li>20 Atlantic City; the desire to stimulate the economy of</li> <li>21 the entire state; and in his words, quote, he was als</li> <li>22 tasked with seeing that the job gets done and that in</li> </ul>	nce to it eved alld
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24	Item 8 to enter their appearance and proceed. MS. FIETKIEWICZ: Chairman and Commissioners, Jocelyn Fietkiewicz, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Division of Gaming Enforcement. The Division filed a Supplemental Report dated September 29th, 2022, withdrawing the Division's request for a conference in this matter, as the applicant has provided documentation that the applicant no longer owes a debt to the New Jersey Department of Labor. Accordingly, the Division now recommends the granting of the application for a casino key employee license. Thank you. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Again, for the record, MS. PIMPINELLI: Correct. GHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Thank you. Are there any questions for Counsel on this matter? COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: No. CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a motion?	<ul> <li>2 the Open Public Meetings Act. For all these years,</li> <li>3 has continued as our first order of business at every</li> <li>4 public meeting, just as it was done today.</li> <li>5 The Commission's mission is to promote</li> <li>6 public confidence and trust in the creditability and</li> <li>7 integrity of the gaming industry. In no small</li> <li>8 measure, public confidence and trust has been achi</li> <li>9 and strengthened through the transparency that this</li> <li>10 commission has provided.</li> <li>11 At the first public meeting, Chairman</li> <li>12 Lordi set the tone for the way the Commission wow</li> <li>13 operate under his leadership. We still have his</li> <li>14 original meeting notes today.</li> <li>15 Going into that meeting, there was a lot</li> <li>16 on his mind: the weight of the responsibility giver</li> <li>17 by the people to their government in approving the</li> <li>18 Casino Referendum; the promise of revitalizing the</li> <li>19 convention, entertainment and resort industries in</li> <li>20 Atlantic City; the desire to stimulate the economy of</li> <li>21 the entire state; and in his words, quote, he was als</li> <li>22 tasked with seeing that the job gets done and that in</li> <li>23 gets done right.</li> </ul>	nce to it eved ald

Renzi Legal Resources (609) 989-9199 www.RLResources.com

26	28
1 discussed and debated among the Commission members.	1 Seventy-one years.
2 Members didn't agree on everything that day. The	2 I've been to San Diego. I just came back
3 details of the agenda are less important than the	3 Las Vegas after three years. I've seen gambling spawn
4 honest, robust discussion and fair consideration of	4 everywhere all the United States.
5 different points of view that occurred.	5 The key to all of it is tourism and
6 From day one, the public was able to see	6 people. And the people need to recognize who work for
7 and hear for itself that this Commission would	7 you that you're working for people not just in
8 consider all the facts and opinions while holding the	8 Atlantic City. You couldn't make it you just
9 public's interest first and foremost in its decisions,	9 couldn't make it with just the people of Atlantic
10 and that the Commission and its sister agency, the	10 City. The income is too low. So you have to cater to
11 Division of Gaming Enforcement, would live up to the	11 outside. Outside.
12 responsibility to get the job done right.	12 And I say how dare you say smoking is
13 Of course, legalized gaming in New Jersey	13 legal inside of a casino?
14 did not begin until the following spring. Over the	14 So my main point is, the people who you
15 months that followed, the Commission licensed the	15 must focus on, not the leaders of the casinos, not the
16 first casino Resorts, its qualifiers and key	16 backers of the casino, it's the people who cater to
17 employees. Resorts opened its doors to the public on	17 you. Now we've spawned online gambling. These kids
18 May 26th, 1978, but in many ways New Jersey's	18 can gamble in the parking lot. They don't need to
19 foundation for legalized gambling was built in the	19 come to the casino anymore.
20 early days of this Commission.	20 But Atlantic City always had something
21 It is my honor and pleasure to mark the	21 unique, which drew my father here. Every year we used
22 occasion of this anniversary of legalized gaming in	22 to say, "Dad, can we go somewhere else for vacation
23 New Jersey.	23 for once? "No, you're going the Atlantic City."
24 I'm pleased to announce that the	24 CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Smart man, your dad.
25 Commission, along with the Division and other	25 MR. RAYNOR: Loving the Ocean. What
27	29
1 stakeholders in this industry, will recognize the 45th	1 you've got is different. I've been all over the
2 anniversary in a symposium being produced by Stockton	2 world: Africa, Asia, China, the Orient, Morocco,
3 University in Atlantic City. It will be held	3 Cuba. I've been those places, okay? And you have
4 in-person and online on December 8th, 2022 at 2 p.m.	4 something unique that none of those have.
5 Further details will be available in the coming days	5 We used to be the playground of the
6 on our website as well as the website of Stockton's	6 world. Las Vegas, everything that happens in Las
7 Levinson Institute of Gaming, Hospitality & Tourism,	7 Vegas is secret, right? What's your moniker? What's
8 commonly known as the LIGHT Commission. Thank you.	8 your motto? Maybe you need a new one to draw.
9 This is the public participation portion	9 So basically what you have that's
10 of the meeting. Is there anyone from the public that	10 different is you have a beach. These casinos in Vegas
11 wishes to speak? Yes, sir. Would you come up and	11 are crowded. Every day it's 100 degrees average.
12 identify yourself for the record?	12 What's drawing them? They learned. They've got
13 MR. RAYNOR: Thank you. William Raynor.	13 museums for kids. They've got you've got some go
14 I'm from all over the United States technically, but I	14 carts. They've got high class go carts. They've got
15 live in Somers Point.	15 bowling alleys right in the casino. They've got
16 MR. NANCE: Will you spell your last	
17 name, sir?	16 places where kids can play computer games. You just
	17 give them a card, put your money on it. "I'll be
18 MR. RAYNOR: My name is spelled	<ul><li>17 give them a card, put your money on it. "I'll be</li><li>18 back, son, stay right here." And you go gamble.</li></ul>
<ol> <li>MR. RAYNOR: My name is spelled</li> <li>MR. NANCE: Your last name.</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>give them a card, put your money on it. "I'll be</li> <li>back, son, stay right here." And you go gamble.</li> <li>You've got to draw in the kids. Where's</li> </ol>
<ol> <li>MR. RAYNOR: My name is spelled</li> <li>MR. NANCE: Your last name.</li> <li>MR. RAYNOR: R-A-Y-N-O-R.</li> </ol>	<ul> <li>17 give them a card, put your money on it. "I'll be</li> <li>18 back, son, stay right here." And you go gamble.</li> <li>19 You've got to draw in the kids. Where's</li> <li>20 your science center? You've got money. These casinos</li> </ul>
<ol> <li>MR. RAYNOR: My name is spelled</li> <li>MR. NANCE: Your last name.</li> <li>MR. RAYNOR: R-A-Y-N-O-R.</li> <li>Integrity, transparency, openness,</li> </ol>	<ul> <li>17 give them a card, put your money on it. "I'll be</li> <li>18 back, son, stay right here." And you go gamble.</li> <li>19 You've got to draw in the kids. Where's</li> <li>20 your science center? You've got money. These casinos</li> <li>21 will pay for it. And you say, Oh, we have some</li> </ul>
<ol> <li>MR. RAYNOR: My name is spelled</li> <li>MR. NANCE: Your last name.</li> <li>MR. RAYNOR: R-A-Y-N-O-R.</li> <li>Integrity, transparency, openness,</li> <li>working for the people, which is very important. I</li> </ol>	<ul> <li>17 give them a card, put your money on it. "I'll be</li> <li>18 back, son, stay right here." And you go gamble.</li> <li>19 You've got to draw in the kids. Where's</li> <li>20 your science center? You've got money. These casinos</li> <li>21 will pay for it. And you say, Oh, we have some</li> <li>22 casinos, Resorts, this casinos that go back, Hard</li> </ul>
<ol> <li>MR. RAYNOR: My name is spelled</li> <li>MR. NANCE: Your last name.</li> <li>MR. RAYNOR: R-A-Y-N-O-R.</li> <li>Integrity, transparency, openness,</li> <li>working for the people, which is very important. I</li> <li>never (inaudible) tourist. And when I as a young kid,</li> </ol>	<ul> <li>17 give them a card, put your money on it. "I'll be</li> <li>18 back, son, stay right here." And you go gamble.</li> <li>19 You've got to draw in the kids. Where's</li> <li>20 your science center? You've got money. These casinos</li> <li>21 will pay for it. And you say, Oh, we have some</li> <li>22 casinos, Resorts, this casinos that go back, Hard</li> <li>23 Rock, way back.</li> </ul>
<ol> <li>MR. RAYNOR: My name is spelled</li> <li>MR. NANCE: Your last name.</li> <li>MR. RAYNOR: R-A-Y-N-O-R.</li> <li>Integrity, transparency, openness,</li> <li>working for the people, which is very important. I</li> </ol>	<ul> <li>17 give them a card, put your money on it. "I'll be</li> <li>18 back, son, stay right here." And you go gamble.</li> <li>19 You've got to draw in the kids. Where's</li> <li>20 your science center? You've got money. These casinos</li> <li>21 will pay for it. And you say, Oh, we have some</li> <li>22 casinos, Resorts, this casinos that go back, Hard</li> </ul>

Renzi Legal Resources (609) 989-9199 www.RLResources.com

30	32
<ol> <li>here? Can anybody in here smoke? I bet you none of</li> <li>them do. Smokers want to be around smokers. That's</li> <li>the key. They don't want to be around you. You're</li> <li>doing all this. They want to be out there smoking and</li> <li>talking, you know, doing all that.</li> <li>Give them a room like Vegas, a nice</li> <li>beautiful room with glass. You can even have somebody</li> <li>at the piano. But you have a state-of-the-art air</li> <li>conditioning system. You put them in there and they</li> <li>become a part of you view. They don't want to gamble</li> <li>really. They do it because they can. That's why.</li> <li>Because they can. They go to step out for 15 minutes,</li> <li>smoke, come back and even gamble more. Now, you're</li> <li>going to draw in people.</li> <li>I went there and my whole clothes smelled</li> <li>like smoke. I went home, my closet smelled like</li> <li>smoke. Come on now. We're grown. We're bigger than</li> <li>that. How dare someone come in and have the nerve to</li> <li>say, oh, we're going to allow smoking. Because, you</li> <li>know, most of customers are Asian. And they spend a</li> <li>lot of money and gamble. They gamble everywhere.</li> <li>There's no smoking allowed. Come on. And they're</li> <li>going to love you.</li> <li>You're going into the winter season.</li> <li>What's going to draw people here? They can gamble in</li> </ol>	<ul> <li>VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I'll</li> <li>make the motion.</li> <li>CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Do we have a second?</li> <li>COMMISSIONER MOLLINEAUX: Mr. Chairman, I</li> <li>second the motion.</li> <li>CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: All in favor say aye.</li> <li>COMMISSIONERS: Aye.</li> <li>CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Opposed? Ayes have</li> <li>it. Thank you.</li> <li>(Wherein the meeting is concluded at</li> <li>11:00 a.m.)</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>their car, in the bathroom, anywhere. What's going to</li> <li>draw them in? You need people to ask that question,</li> <li>because you're losing it.</li> <li>Businesses, if you go online, your</li> <li>reputation precedes you, which is negative. In most</li> <li>of the casinos in Vegas, they talk to you. Anybody</li> <li>that works there has to say, hi, welcome to Las Vegas.</li> <li>Where you from? Okay, it's so important. On their</li> <li>badge it says where they're born and where they're</li> <li>from. It tells you that we want you here. We invite</li> <li>you. Have fun. Spend money.</li> <li>This is the wonderland of the world, okay,</li> <li>Atlantic City. You can swim, you can fish, and guess</li> <li>what, gamble. And now we even have things for your</li> <li>kids. Everywhere you look, north, south, east and</li> <li>west, kids can be there. So when you're on vacation</li> <li>it's not daddy going. Let's all go and have fun.</li> <li>That's it. Thank you.</li> <li>CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Thank you, sir, for</li> <li>your time and your comments. Any other public</li> <li>comments?</li> <li>MS. FAUNTLEROY: No, Mr. Chairman.</li> <li>CHAIRMAN PLOUSIS: Thank you. Well, at</li> <li>this point, we'll adjourn the meeting. Do I have a</li> </ul>	33         1       CERTIFICATE         2       I, RONDA L. REINSTEIN, a Certified Court         4       Reporter of the State of New Jersey, authorized to         5       administer oaths pursuant to R.S.41:2-2, do hereby         6       certify that the foregoing is a true and accurate         7       transcript of the testimony as taken stenographically         8       by and before me at the time, place and on the date         9       herein before set forth, to the best of my ability.         10       I DO FURTHER CERTIFY that I am neither a         11       relative nor employee nor attorney nor counsel of any         12       of the parties to this action, and that I am neither a         13       relative nor employee of such attorney or counsel, and         14       that I am not financially interested in the action.         15       16         17       18         19       20         21       22         23

Renzi Legal Resources (609) 989-9199 www.RLResources.com

A	<b>air</b> 30:8	23:25	16:13,14
<b>a.m</b> 1:6,6,13	<b>ALISA</b> 2:3	applications	17:24,25
1:13 4:2 5:2	Allegiance	4:5 9:12	20:3,4 22:7
24:15 32:11	6:15,16	appropriate	22:8 24:8,9
<b>a/k/a</b> 4:7,8,13	<b>alleys</b> 29:15	7:6	32:6,7
4:14,19	<b>allow</b> 30:19	approvals 4:9	Ayes 9:9 10:15
ability 33:9	allowed 30:22	11:18 12:7	11:15 16:15
<b>able</b> 7:9 26:6	amended 21:7	14:25	18:2 20:5
accept 7:12	Amy 4:15 15:18	<b>approve</b> 19:14	22:9 24:10
access 7:10	ANALYST 2:5	approved 15:13	32:8
accurate 33:6	Annabelle	17:3 19:4	
Acevedo 5:4	12:24	approving	B
14:23 22:13	anniversary	25 <b>:</b> 17	<b>b</b> 2:1 4:6,14
22:20,23	26:22 27:2	<b>Asia</b> 29:2	4:18 13:13
23:17 24:2	announce 25:1	<b>Asian</b> 30:20	<b>back</b> 27:25
achieved 25:8	26:24	<b>Assembly</b> 24:23	28:2 29:18
Act 6:6 25:2	annual 6:9	Assistant	29:22,23
action 11:23	<b>answer</b> 6:20	12:13 13:22	30:13
15:4 33:12	8:3	<b>Atlantic</b> 1:10	<b>backers</b> 28:16
33:14	<b>Antonio</b> 14:18	12:13,14,18	<b>badge</b> 31:9
address 6:12	<b>anybody</b> 30:1	12:18,19,22	<b>Baer</b> 6:5
7:4 18:9	31:6	13:4,17,21	<b>Based</b> 17:4
adherence 25:1	<b>anymore</b> 28:19	14:3,7,19,24	<pre>basically 29:9</pre>
adjourn 31:24	anytime 7:14	25:20 27:3	bathroom 31:1
adjournment	apologies 6:21	28:8,9,20,23	<b>beach</b> 29:10
7:16	<b>appear</b> 18:19	31:13	<b>Beatriz</b> 13:22
adjourns 6:13	appearance	<pre>attorney 2:13</pre>	beautiful 30:7
administer	18:19,21	3:10,12,15	beginning 7:14
33:5	20:22 23:2	18:24 20:24	behalf12:3
ADMINISTRA	<pre>appearing12:3</pre>	23:4 33:11	18:24 20:25
2:5	18:12 20:14	33:13	23:5
Administrator	22:18	ATTORNEYS 2:12	Bessie 13:6
12:25 13:14	applicant	audio 7:22	<b>best</b> 33:9
13:15	19:15 21:6,7	Authority 4:10	<b>bet</b> 30:1
<b>advise</b> 6:3	23:10,11	11:18 12:8	Beverly 4:18
advised 22:24	applicant's	15:3	4:19 17:8,9
Affairs 2:9	21:7	authorized	Bhattacharjee
12:6 15:3	application	33:4	14:17
<b>Africa</b> 29:2	4:21,23 5:4	available 7:18	<b>bigger</b> 30:17
<b>agency</b> 26:10	11:5 15:15	27 <b>:</b> 5	Bless 8:4
<b>agenda</b> 4:1 5:1	16:25 17:2	Avenue 1:12	boardwalk1:12
16:18 22:11	18:6,14	average 29:11	27:25
26:3	19:16 20:8	<b>Avijit</b> 14:16	Borgata 13:23
<b>ago</b> 24:18	20:16 21:11	<b>aye</b> 9:7,8	14:8,18
<b>agree</b> 26:2	21:22 22:12	10:13,14	<b>born</b> 31:9
	22:20 23:14	11:13,14	<b>bowling</b> 29:15

Boxer 12:19	14:9,11,12	17:11,14,17	30:17,18,22
Braithwaite	14:13,14,15	17:18,20,23	coming 27:5
4:18 17:7	14:17,22	18:2,10,22	comments 7:12
<b>Brandi</b> 14:10	15:7,12,14	19:5,8,11,13	7:13 31:20
Brown 17:7	16:4,19,24	19:19,20,22	31:21
<b>built</b> 26:19	16:25 17:2,5	20:2,5,13,23	commission 1:2
<b>business</b> 24:25	17:15 18:7	21:13,16,19	1:10 2:2,4
25:3	18:15 19:16	21:21,24,25	6:7,12,13
Businesses	20:9,16	22:3,6,9,16	7:2,4 9:20
31:4	21:11,23	23:3,16,19	9:21 11:24
<b>Byron</b> 6:5	22:13,20	23:22,24	12:4 15:4,20
	23:14 24:2	24:3,4,6,10	18:12 20:14
C	24:18 25:18	24:16 25:11	22:18 24:14
<b>c</b> 3:1 4:7,15	26:16 28:13	28:24 31:19	24:15,19,22
4:19 33:1,1	28:16,19	31:22,23	25:10,12
<b>Caesars</b> 12:13	29:15	32:1,3,4,6,8	26:1,7,10,15
12:17 14:2	<b>casinos</b> 28:15	Chambers 24:24	26:20,25
call6:20 8:3	29:10,20,22	<b>channel</b> 7:11	27:8
call-in 7:22	29:22 31:6	Chapter 6:4	Commission's
called 7:23	<b>cater</b> 28:10,16	Chery1 13:10	7:10 12:6
<b>callers</b> 7:20	Catering 13:12	<b>Chief</b> 13:5,7	15:2 25:1,5
<b>Campano</b> 4:13	CCR 33:23	<b>China</b> 29:2	Commissioner
15:15	<b>center</b> 29:20	Christina	2:3 8:5,6,19
<b>Candace</b> 4:18	Certified 1:16	12:19	9:3,25 10:7
17:6,7,8	33:3	Christine	10:11,23
Cannistra	<b>certify</b> 33:6	12:21,25	11:7,11 16:6
12:11	33:10	Christopher	16:10 17:18
Capobianco	<b>Chair</b> 2:2,3	4:6 9:14	17:22 19:10
4:14 15:17	8:7,8,20,23	<b>City</b> 1:10	19:20,24
Capri 4:6 9:13	10:4,24 11:3	12:14,14,18	21:18,25
<b>car</b> 31:1	16:2,11	12:18,19,22	22:5 23:21
<b>card</b> 29:17	17:14 19:13	13:4,17,22	24:4 32:4
<b>Carol</b> 4:15	19:25 21:21	14:3,7,20,24	Commissioners
15:17	23:24 32:1	25:20 27:3	9:8 10:14
<b>carts</b> 29:14,14	Chairman 6:18	28:8,10,20	11:14 12:2
<b>case</b> 10:20	6:21,22,25	28:23 31:13	16:14 17:25
<b>cases</b> 16:24	8:9,10,17,21	<b>class</b> 29:14	18:11,23
Cashiering	8:23 9:2,3,5	<b>closed</b> 8:12	20:4,13,24
13:24 14:11	9:9,23 10:2	24:13	22:8,17 23:4
14:13,17	10:4,6,7,9	<b>closet</b> 30:16	24:9 32:7
casino1:2 2:2	10:12,15,21	<b>clothes</b> 30:15	commonly 27:8
2:4 4:5,12	10:25 11:3,6	code 7:22	compliance 6:4
4:17,21,23	11:7,9,12,15	<b>Coles</b> 4:18	14:6 19:17
5:5 6:6 11:4	11:25 15:23	17:8	computer 29:16
12:10,16,20	16:2,5,6,8	come 27:11	concluded
13:18,24,25	16:12,15	28:19 30:13	32:10

	10.0 11 00	<b>J</b> - <b>b</b> + 02.11	10.0 15
concurs 10:18	18:8,11,20	<b>debt</b> 23:11	19:2,15
conditioning	19:9 20:10	December 6:7,9	20:17,21,25
30:9	21:17 22:14	27:4	21:3,10
conditions	22:17,25	decisions 26:9	22:25 23:5,7
19:18	23:20 24:16	<b>deemed</b> 17:6	23:13 26:11
conference	33:11,13	<b>defer</b> 15:8	26:25
21:5 23:9	COUNSEL/EX	Degennaro	Division's
conferenced	2:7	13:20	21:5 23:8
10:18	course 7:19	<b>degrees</b> 29:11	<b>DKT</b> 4:22,24
confidence	26:13	Delegated 12:8	5:5
25:6,8	Coursey 4:19	15:3	documentation
consider 26:8	17:9	<b>Delegation</b> 4:9	21:6 23:10
consideration	<b>Court</b> 1:16,21	11:18	<b>doing</b> 30:4,5
4:17,22 5:4	33:3	Department	<b>doors</b> 26:17
8:14 16:19	creditability	23:12	<b>draw</b> 29:8,19
16:23 20:8	25:6	<b>Deputy</b> 2:12,13	30:14,25
20:15 22:12	<b>Critelli</b> 12:21	3:10,12,15	31:2
22:19 26:4	<b>crowded</b> 29:11	18:23 20:24	drawing 29:12
<b>cont</b> 5:1	<b>Cuba</b> 29:3	23:4	drew28:21
contested	CUSTODIAN 2:5	<b>Der</b> 13:12	Dual-Rate
10:19	customers	<b>desire</b> 25:20	13:20,24
continue 7:3,8	30:20	Desiree 5:4	14:2,13,23
continued 25:3	<b>Cynthia</b> 13:23	22:13,20	<b>due</b> 7:19
Control 1:2		23:25	
2:2,4 6:6		<b>details</b> 25:25	<u> </u>
24:18	<b>d</b> 4:7,15,20	26:3 27:5	e2:1,1 3:1,1
convention	9:19 14:7	<b>DIANNA</b> 2:7 3:2	4:8,9,16,16
13:13 25:19	dad 28:22,24	3:3,4,5,7,9	4:18 9:16
<b>Cooper</b> 2:3 8:7	daddy 31:17	3:11,14	15:18 17:6,7
8:8,20,23	dare 28:12	<b>Diego</b> 28:2	17:8 33:1,1
10:4,24 11:3	29:24 30:18	<b>DiFabio</b> 12:12	Ealer 2:10 3:5
16:2,11	DARYL 2:5	different 26:5	3:7 11:21,25
17:14 19:13	<b>date</b> 24:20	29:1,10	12:2 15:9,11
19:25 21:21	33:8	Director 12:11	16:17,20,22
23:24 32:1	<b>dated</b> 21:4	13:4,9,11	18:4
copies 6:9	23:8 33:25	14:8	<b>early</b> 26:20
correct 21:14	<b>David</b> 4:16	discussed 26:1	<b>east</b> 31:15
21:15 23:18	13:13 15:18	discussion 9:6	economy 25:20
corrections	<b>day</b> 6:13 26:2	10:10 11:10	email 7:12
8:18	26:6 29:11	16:9 17:21	<b>employee</b> 4:5
COUNSE 3:9	<b>days</b> 6:23,24	19:23 22:4	4:12,17,22
counsel 2:6,8	26:20 27:5	24:7 26:4	4:23 5:5
3:2,3,4,5,7	deadline 17:1	Division 2:11	8:13 9:12,21
3:9,11,12,14	<b>DeAngelis</b> 4:6	9:19 10:17	10:5 11:5
3:14 8:18	9:14	12:7 15:2	12:10,16
13:5,7,10	debated 26:1	18:20,24	13:19 14:5
	1	I	

Г

	Í	1	1
14:10,16,22	3:2,3,4,5,7	followed 26:15	<b>give</b> 29:17
15:7,12,14	3:9,11,14	following 12:7	30:6
16:4,20,24	6:19,24 8:2	12:17 15:11	<b>given</b> 6:12
16:25 17:2,5	8:7,9,11	17:5 26:14	25:16
17:15 18:7	9:11 10:16	foregoing 33:6	<b>glass</b> 30:7
18:15 19:17	11:17 15:6	foremost 26:9	Glebocki 4:14
20:9,17	16:18 18:5	<b>forth</b> 33:9	15:16
21:12,23	20:7 22:11	Forty-five	Glenn 13:4
22:13,21	24:12 31:22	24:18	<b>go</b> 27:25 28:22
23:15 24:2	favor 9:7	foundation	29:13,14,18
33:11,13	10:13 11:13	26:19	29:22 30:12
employees	16:13 17:24	<b>four</b> 16:22	31:4,17
26:17	20:3 22:7	17:15	going 25:15
Employment	24:8 32:6	Frank 12:10	28:23 30:14
13:10	Federal 21:7	<b>FREE</b> 1:24	30:19,23,24
Endorsements	Fietkiewicz	<b>full</b> 21:8	30:25 31:1
12:9,15	2:13 3:10,12	<b>fun</b> 31:11,17	31:17
Enforcement	3:15 18:22	further 9:5	Good 6:1,18,19
2:11 18:25	18:23 20:23	10:9 11:9	6:25 11:25
21:2 23:6	20:24 23:3,4	15:4 16:8	18:10,22
26:11	<b>filed</b> 6:7 17:1		20:12
enter 18:21	20:17 21:3	19:22 22:3	government
20:21 23:2	22:22 23:7	24:6 27:5	25:17
entertainment	filing 15:14	33:10	grant 10:5
25:19	16:25		15:21 16:3
entire 25:21	<b>finally</b> 14:21	G	19:15 21:22
entitled 6:5	Finance 14:8	<b>G</b> 4:6 9:13	23:25
Evaluation	Financial 2:10	gamble 28:18	granted 9:22
2:10 3:6,8	3:6,8 11:22	29:18 30:10	12:7,10,16
12:3 15:9	12:2 15:9	30:13,21,21	13:19 14:5
Evaluations	financially	30:25 31:14	14:10,16,22
11:22	33:14	gambling 26:19	15:2
<b>Events</b> 13:13	<b>find</b> 17:15	28:3,17	granting 21:11
excluding 9:18	<b>first</b> 1:11	<b>games</b> 29:16	23:14
Executive 14:8	8:14 24:19	gaming 2:11	Greenbaum 4:15
existing 12:9	24:25 25:3	18:24 20:25	15 <b>:</b> 17
12:15	25:11,24	23:5 25:7	grown 30:17
	26:9,16	26:11,13,22	guess 31:13
F	fish 31:13	27 <b>:</b> 7	
<b>f</b> 2:1 4:9,16	<b>five</b> 10:5	<b>general</b> 2:6,7	H
33:1	15:14	2:12,13 3:2	<b>Haefele</b> 4:15
<b>facts</b> 17:4	Flanagan 13:22	3:3,4,5,7,9	15:18
26:8	<b>Floor</b> 1:11	3:10,11,13	HAMILTON 1:23
<b>fair</b> 26:4	<b>Floyd</b> 17:8	3:14,15 6:3	<b>happens</b> 29:6
<b>father</b> 28:21	<b>focus</b> 28:15	18:24 20:25	<b>Hard</b> 14:6
FAUNTLEROY 2:7	follow7:21	23:5 24:23	29:22
	l		l

	1	1	1
Harrah's 12:14	27:22 31:8	9:1,11 10:1	Kalok 4:7 9:15
12:18 14:24	in-person 7:5	11:1,17 12:1	Karpolorich
Harry 12:23	27:4	13:1 14:1	4:20 17:10
health 7:7	inactivated	15:1,6 16:1	<b>Kenneth</b> 4:20
<b>hear</b> 26:7	16:4	16:18 18:1,5	17:9
hearing 8:21	inactivation	19:1 20:1,7	<b>key</b> 4:5,12,17
9:7 10:2,12	4:12 15:7	21:1 22:1,12	4:21,23 5:5
10:20,25	<b>inactive</b> 15:13	23:1 24:1	8:12 9:12,21
11:4,12	17:3		10:5 11:4
15:25 16:12	inaudible	J	12:10,16
17:13,23	27:23	<b>J</b> 4:6,7,18,19	13:19 14:4
19:11 20:2	include 9:13	4:20 9:14,15	14:10,16,22
21:19 22:6	<b>included</b> 8:12	9:19 10:17	15:7,12,14
23:22 24:8	<b>income</b> 28:10	11:5 12:12	16:4,19,24
held 24:14,19	individual	13:11,25	16:25 17:2,5
24:23 27:3	17:1	17:8,9,9	17:15 18:7
<b>hi</b> 31:7	individuals	<b>James</b> 2:2	18:15 19:16
high 29:14	12:17 15:11	13:15	20:9,16
HIGHWAY 1:22	16:23 17:6	<b>Jersey</b> 1:1,23	21:11,23
Holbrook 12:23	industries	6:6 21:8	22:13,20
holding 26:8	25:19	23:11 26:13	23:14 24:2
holes 27:24	industry 25:7	26:23 33:4	26:16 28:5
Holly 4:13,13	27:1	<b>Jersey's</b> 26:18	30:3
15:15,16	<b>initial</b> 4:5,21	<b>job</b> 25:22	kid27:23
home 30:16	4:22 5:4	26:12	kids 28:17
<b>honest</b> 26:4	9:12,21 10:5	<b>Jocelyn</b> 2:13	29:13,16,19
honor 26:21	11:4 18:6,14	3:10,12,15	31:15,16
<b>Hopper</b> 4:19	19:15 20:8	18:23 20:24	<b>know</b> 30:5,20
17:9	20:15 21:22	23:4	<b>known</b> 9:14,16
Hospitality	22:12,19	<b>Johnson</b> 14:11	15:16,17
27:7	23:25	joining 7:1	17:7,8 27:8
Hotel 13:16	<b>inside</b> 28:13	<b>Jorge</b> 14:18	<b>Knox</b> 13:23
<b>House</b> 6:8	Institute 27:7	Joseph1:11	
24:24	instructions	JOYCE 2:3	L
Hulmes-Vas	7:21	<b>Jr</b> 4:7 9:15,19	<b>L</b> 1:16 4:7,7
4:21 18:7,15	<pre>integrity 25:7</pre>	10:17 11:5	4:15 9:14,15
18:18 19:16	27:21	12:11 14:23	13:8 15:18
Human 12:22	<b>interest</b> 24:21	Jyotshna 4:8	33:3,23
13:3	26:9	9:15	Labor 23:12
	interested	Jyotshnaben	<b>lapse</b> 4:17
I	33:14	4:8 9:16	16:23
<b>Iddinn</b> 4:16	<b>invite</b> 31:10		<b>lapsed</b> 17:6,16
15:18	<b>issue</b> 29:25	<u>K</u>	<b>lapsing</b> 16:19
<pre>identify 7:24</pre>	<b>Item</b> 3:2,3,4,5	<b>K</b> 13:4 14:10	Las 28:3 29:6
27:12	3:7,9,11,14	<b>Ka</b> 4:7,7 9:14	29:6 31:7
important 26:3	4:3 5:3 8:1	9:15	<b>Laws</b> 6:4
	l		

	0.10	Notor: -1 10.11	10.10 10.10
leaders 28:15	8:13	Material 13:11	16:10 17:18
leadership	<b>live</b> 26:11	matter 7:23	17:22 19:10
25:13	27:15	8:14 10:18	19:20,24
<b>learned</b> 29:12	<b>long</b> 27:25	10:22 18:9	21:18,25
<b>Lee</b> 4:7 9:14	longer 23:11	18:17 19:3,9	22:5 23:21
legal 1:20,21	<b>look</b> 31:15	20:18 21:5	24:4 32:4
28:13	<b>Lordi</b> 1:11	21:17 22:22	<b>money</b> 29:17,20
legalized	25:12	23:9,20	30:21 31:11
26:13,19,22	<b>losing</b> 31:3	matters 8:11	moniker 29:7
Let's 31:17	<b>lot</b> 25:15	8:13 9:18,24	month 24:18
<b>Letter</b> 20:18	28:18 30:21	11:22 15:10	<b>months</b> 26:15
22:21	Louis 12:12	15:24 17:12	Morgan 4:9
Levinson 27:7	<b>love</b> 30:23	<b>measure</b> 25:8	9:16
liability 21:9	Loving 28:25	measures 7:7	<b>morning</b> 6:1,18
license 4:22	<b>low</b> 28:10	<pre>meeting1:4,11</pre>	6:19,25 8:12
4:23 5:5	Lynn 12:24	4:1,4 5:1	11:25 18:10
8:13 11:5		7:2,3,6,15	18:22 20:12
12:10 14:22	<u> </u>	7:17,20 8:16	<b>Morocco</b> 29:2
15:13,15	<b>M</b> 2:8,10 3:5,7	8:25 20:20	motion 8:22
16:25 17:2	3:9,12,14	24:19,22,23	9:4 10:3,8
18:8,15	4:8,8 6:5	25:1,4,11,14	11:2,8 15:25
19:17 20:9	9:15,16	25:15,24	16:7 17:13
20:17 21:12	12:21,25	27:10 31:24	17:19 19:12
21:23 22:13	13:9,14,16	32:10	19:21 21:20
22:21 23:15	13:23 14:12	meetings 6:6	22:2 23:23
24:2	14:18 22:13	7:9 25:2	24:5 31:25
licensed 26:15	23:25	<b>member</b> 6:11	32:2,5
licenses 4:5	mailed 6:10	<b>members</b> 26:1,2	<b>motto</b> 29:8
4:12,17 9:13	<b>main</b> 28:14	<b>memo</b> 18:16	move 8:23 10:4
9:21 10:5	<b>man</b> 28:24	20:18 22:22	11:3 16:2
12:16 13:19	Management	memorializes	17:14 19:13
14:5,10,16	13:11	14:25	21:21 23:24
15:8 16:4,20	Manager 2:10	Michael 13:3	Muhammad 4:16
16:24 17:5	3:5,7 12:3	13:25	15:18
17:15	12:13,24	Michelle 14:7	Multi-Casino
Licensing 2:10	13:2,23 14:2	<b>mind</b> 25:16	12:9,15
3:5,7 11:21	14:6,19 15:8	minutes 4:4	Murphy 4:7
12:2 15:8	15:9 16:20	7:18 8:15,24	9:15,19
<b>lieu</b> 15:14	Manning 4:16	30:12	10:17 11:5
<b>LIGHT</b> 27:8	15:19	<b>mission</b> 25:5	museums 29:13
Lindberg14:5	mark 26:21	Molen 13:12	<b>mute</b> 7:23
<b>link</b> 7:22	Market 12:23	Mollineaux 2:3	
<b>list</b> 15:13	13:2	8:5,6,19 9:3	N N
17:3	Marketing	9:25 10:7,11	N3:1 14:5
listen 7:9	12:20	10:23 11:7	name 6:20 8:4
litigation	<b>Mary</b> 13:8	11:11 16:6	27:17,18,19
			I

	I	l	
<b>NANCE</b> 2:5 6:1	<b>oh</b> 6:21 29:21	participant	29:5
27:16,19	30:19	7:20	<b>please</b> 6:14,19
National 12:20	okay 29:3 31:8	participants	6:20 7:23
<b>need</b> 28:6,18	31:12	7:3	8:3
29:8 31:2	once 28:23	participation	pleased 26:24
negative 31:5	online 27:4	7:5 27:9	pleasure 26:21
<b>neither</b> 33:10	28:17 31:4	<b>parties</b> 33:12	<b>Pledge</b> 6:14,16
33:12	open 6:5 7:6	passed 17:1	Plousis 2:2
<b>nerve</b> 30:18	25:2	<b>Patel</b> 4:8,8	6:18,22,25
<b>never</b> 27:23	<b>opened</b> 26:17	9:15,16	8:9,10,17,21
<b>new</b> 1:1,23 6:6	opening 6:2	Patrick 2:10	9:2,5,9,23
21:8 23:11	openness 27:21	3:5,7 11:21	10:2,6,9,12
26:13,18,23	<b>operate</b> 25:13	12:2 15:9	10:15,21,25
29:8 33:4	operations	16:20	11:6,9,12,15
<b>Nguyen</b> 4:23	12:24 13:2,6	pay 29:21	15:23 16:5,8
20:9,16,19	13:7 25:25	<b>people</b> 25:17	16:12,15
21:14,14,22	opinions 26:8	27:22 28:6,6	17:11,17,20
<b>nice</b> 30:6	opportunity	28:7,9,14,16	17:23 18:2
Nicholas 13:19	6:12	30:14,25	19:5,8,11,19
<b>north</b> 31:15	<b>Opposed</b> 9:9	31:2	19:22 20:2,5
<b>noted</b> 14:25	10:15 11:15	Performance	21:13,16,19
<b>notes</b> 25:14	16:15 18:2	12:11	21:24 22:3,6
<b>notified</b> 18:18	20:5 22:9	<b>period</b> 15:4,13	22:9 23:16
20:19 22:23	24:10 32:8 OPRA 2:5	<pre>permitting 7:2 7:5</pre>	23:19,22
November 24:14 Number 9:12	order 16:3		24:3,6,10,16 28:24 31:19
11:18 15:6	24:25 25:3	<pre>person 7:1 phone 19:6</pre>	31:23 32:3,6
16:19 18:5	organizati	phones 7:22	32:8
20:8	25:25	piano 30:8	<b>point</b> 27:15
20.0	<b>Orient</b> 29:2	pick 27:24	28:14 31:24
0	original 25:14	Pimpinelli 2:8	<b>points</b> 26:5
02:1	outside 28:11	3:9,12,14	Pompei 13:3
oaths 33:5	28:11	18:8,10,11	portion 27:9
occasion 26:22	owes 23:11	19:7 20:10	position 12:12
occurred 26:5		20:12,13	12:13,21,21
<b>Ocean</b> 13:25	P	21:15 22:14	12:24,25
14:12,14	<b>P</b> 1:11 3:1,1	22:16,17	13:3,3,6,8,9
28:25	<b>p.m</b> 27:4	23:18	13:10,11,13
<b>October</b> 1:5,9	Pacifico 13:2	<b>place</b> 7:22	13:14,15,16
4:2 5:2	<b>PAGE</b> 4:3 5:3	33:8	13:21,23,24
24:20 33:25	paid 21:8	<b>placed</b> 15:12	14:2,6,8,12
<b>OFFICE</b> 2:6,9	Palmisano14:7	17:3	14:13,18,19
Officer/Su	parking 28:18	<b>places</b> 29:3,16	14:24
13:21 14:24	part 30:10	<b>play</b> 29:16	positions
offices 1:10	Part-Time	Players 13:8	12:17
24:15	14:11	playground	precedes 31:5
	l		

Present 2:4	<b>quote</b> 25:21	12:6 15:3	resulting 21:9
8:6,8,10		Reinstein 1:16	returns 21:8
President	R	33:3,23	review11:22
12:20,22	<b>R</b> 2:1,13 3:1	<b>relative</b> 33:11	15:10,15
13:5,7,12,16	4:16,19	33:13	16:21,25
	15:18 17:9		17:2 20:10
<b>problem</b> 6:22	33:1	<b>relief</b> 15:22	
proceed 18:21		16:3	22:14
20:22 23:2	R-A-Y-N-O-R	<b>remand</b> 10:19	reviewed 8:12
proceeding	27:20	11:4	9:19 15:20
22:24	R.S.41:2-2	remember 7:24	revitalizing
process10:20	33:5	remote 7:4	25:18
produced 27:2	ratification	remotely7:1	Richard 13:9
<b>promise</b> 25:18	4:4 8:15	<b>Renaldo</b> 14:23	<b>right</b> 25:23
promote 25:5	<b>ratify</b> 8:24	<b>RENZI</b> 1:20	26:12 29:7
<b>proposed</b> 25:25	<b>Raynor</b> 27:13	<b>Report</b> 20:18	29:15,18
provided 7:10	27:13,18,20	21:3 22:21	Robert 4:6
7:21 19:18	28:25	23:7	9:13
21:6 23:10	re-roll 8:2	Reporter 1:16	robust 24:21
25:10	<b>read</b> 6:2	33:4	26:4
<b>public</b> 1:4,11	really 30:11	Reporting 1:21	<b>Rock</b> 14:6
4:1,4 5:1	<b>Rebecca</b> 4:21	reputation	29:23
6:3,4,5,11	18:7,14	31:5	<b>roll</b> 6:20
7:6,9,9,12	19:16	request 4:12	<b>Ronda</b> 1:16
7:13 8:16	recited 6:17	21:5 23:9	33:3,23
24:19,21,22	recognize 27:1	requested	<b>room</b> 1:11 7:6
25:2,4,6,8	28:6	10:18 15:12	30:6,7
25:11,24	recommend 9:20	15:21 16:3	Rothstein 13:5
26:6,17 27:9	recommenda	17:3	Kochibceth 13.3
27:10 31:20	18:16	requests 15:7	S
<b>public's</b> 26:9	recommends	15:21 19:3	<b>s</b> 3:1
public.com	10:19 15:21	required 11:23	<b>Sacco</b> 13:6
7:14	17:4 21:10	15:5	Sales 13:17
	23:13		San 28:2
<b>pursuant</b> 4:11	<b>record</b> 8:3	<b>Resolution</b> 4:11 11:20	says 31:9
11:20 33:5	19:5 21:13	-	schedule 6:9
put 29:17 30:9	23:16 27:12	24:13	science 29:20
Q	recorded 7:18	<b>resort</b> 25:19	season 30:24
	Referendum	Resorts 26:16	
qualifiers		26:17 29:22	second 9:2,4
26:16	25:18	Resources 1:20	10:6,8 11:6
quarters 27:24	regarding	12:22 13:4	11:8 16:5,7
question 31:2	10:22	respect 9:18	17:17,19
questions 8:18	<b>Region</b> 12:23	10:16	19:19,21
9:24 10:22	13:4,17	respectfully	21:24 22:2
15:24 17:12	Regional 12:20	19:3	24:3,5 32:3
19:9 21:17	13:6,7	responsibi	32:5
23:20	<b>Regulatory</b> 2:9	25:16 26:12	secret 29:7

Г

			Page 42
Secretary 2:7	30:17	9:17	27:14
6:8	<b>smokers</b> 30:2,2	stenograph	technology 7:4
Security 12:25	smoking 28:12	33:7	12:23 13:2
13:14,15,22	29:24 30:4	<b>step</b> 30:12	<b>TEL</b> 1:24
14:2	30:19,22	stimulate	<b>tells</b> 31:10
<b>see</b> 26:6	<b>somebody</b> 30:7	25:20	temporary
	Somers 27:15	Stipulation	13:18 14:4,9
<b>seeing</b> 25:22 <b>seen</b> 28:3		—	
	<b>son</b> 29:18	4:20 18:6,13	14:15,22
Senator 6:5	<b>sorry</b> 6:21	19:3,14,18	Tennessee 1:12
Senior 2:8 3:9	<b>south</b> 31:15	Stockton 27:2	<b>Teresa</b> 2:8 3:9
3:12,14 13:9	<b>space</b> 24:23	Stockton's	3:12,14 18:8
18:8,11	Spatola 13:8	27:6	18:11 20:13
20:10 22:14	<b>spawn</b> 28:3	stream 7:8	22:17
22:17	<b>spawned</b> 28:17	strengthened	terms 19:17
<b>sent</b> 7:13	<b>speak</b> 27:11	25:9	testimony 33:7
September 4:4	speaking 7:24	<pre>subject 19:17</pre>	<b>Thank</b> 7:24
4:10,10 8:16	<b>spell</b> 27:16	submitted 19:4	8:11 9:11
8:24 11:19	<b>spelled</b> 27:18	subscribers	10:16 11:17
11:19 12:5,5	<b>spend</b> 30:20	6:10	15:5 16:17
13:18 14:4,9	31:11	<b>SUITE</b> 1:22	16:18 18:4
14:15,21	Sportsbook	Supervisor	19:4,8 20:7
21:4 23:8	12:12 14:19	11:21 13:24	21:12,16
Services 1:21	<b>spring</b> 26:14	14:11,13,17	22:11 23:15
13:8	<b>SQUARE</b> 1:23	Supplemental	23:19 24:16
<b>session</b> 8:12	<b>Sr</b> 4:6 9:13	20:17 21:3	27:8,13
<b>set</b> 25:12 33:9	<b>staff</b> 9:20	22:21 23:7	31:18,19,23
Settlement	10:18 12:6	Surveillance	32:9
4:20 18:6,14	15:20 17:4	13:20 14:23	Theiss 13:25
19:14	<b>staff's</b> 18:16	<b>Suzanne</b> 13:14	Theresa $4:14$
<b>seven</b> 27:24	20:18 22:22	<b>swim</b> 31:13	4:14 15:16
Seventy-one	stakeholders	symposium 27:2	15:17
28:1	27:1	<b>system</b> 30:9	<b>things</b> 31:14
<b>Shift</b> 13:23	<b>stand</b> 6:14		Thomas 4:7
14:2	<b>state</b> 1:1,22	T	9:15,19
<b>sir</b> 27:11,17	6:8,8 21:8	<b>T</b> 2:2 4:15	10:17 11:5
31:19	24:24 25:21	13:10,19	13:10 14:12
<b>sister</b> 26:10	33:4	15:17 33:1,1	<b>three</b> 28:3
<b>six</b> 15:11 16:3	state-of-t	taken 7:7 33:7	time 7:15
27:24	30:8	<b>talk</b> 31:6	16:22 31:20
<b>slot</b> 12:11	<pre>statement 6:2</pre>	talking 30:5	33:8
small 25:7	24:17	tape 8:2	today 7:2 25:4
Smart 28:24	<b>States</b> 27:14	Tartaglio 13:9	25:14
<b>smelled</b> 30:15	28:4	tasked 25:22	today's 18:19
30:16	<b>stay</b> 29:18	<b>Tasshi</b> 14:12	20:19 22:23
<b>smoke</b> 29:25	<b>Steffan</b> 13:11	<b>tax</b> 21:8	<b>TOLL</b> 1:24
30:1,13,16	Steichen 4:9	technically	tone 25:12
		-	
L			

tourism 27:7	19:25 21:21	<b>work</b> 28:6	<b>15</b> 4:12 30:12
28:5	23:24 32:1	working 27:22	<b>16</b> 4:12,17
tourist 27:23	Videography	28:7	<b>17</b> 4:17 33:25
transcribed	1:21	works 31:7	<b>18</b> 4:20
7:17	<b>view</b> 26:5	world29:2,6	<b>19</b> 4:20
transcript	30:10	31:12	<b>1975</b> 6:5
33:7	<b>VOTE</b> 4:3 5:3	Wuest 13:14	<b>1977</b> 24:20
transparency		www.RLReso	<b>1978</b> 26:18
25:9 27:21	W	1:25	<b>1st</b> 12:5
Trenton 6:8	<b>W</b> 2:5,7 3:2,3		
24:24	3:4,5,7,9,11	X	2
Tropicana	3:14		<b>2</b> 3:3 4:5 9:1
12:18 13:21	<b>want</b> 29:24	Y	9:12 10:1
14:19	30:2,3,4,10	<b>Yeah</b> 6:24	27:4
<b>true</b> 33:6	31:10	<b>year</b> 28:21	<b>2(d)</b> 10:17
<b>trust</b> 25:6,8	way 25:12	<b>years</b> 15:14	<b>2/Item</b> 11:1
·	29:23	24:18 25:2	<b>20</b> 4:22
U	<b>ways</b> 26:18	28:1,3	20206:7
unable 18:19	we'll 31:24	<b>young</b> 27:23	<b>2021</b> 6:9 21:7
20:20 22:24	we're 30:17,17	<b>YouTube</b> 7:11	<b>2022</b> 1:5,9 4:2
unique 28:21	30:19	<b>Yvette</b> 4:23	4:4,10,10
29:4	we've 28:17	20:9,16	5:2 8:16,24
<b>Unit</b> 15:9	web7:21	21:22	11:19,19
<b>United</b> 27:14	website 7:10		12:6 13:18
28:4	7:19 27:6,6	Z	14:4,9,15,21
University	Wednesday 1:5	<b>Ziereis</b> 13:16	21:4 23:8
27:3	1:9 24:14		24:15 27:4
<b>update</b> 8:13	weight 25:16	0	33:25
	welcome 6:25	<b>08690</b> 1:23	<b>20th</b> 21:4
V	31:7	1	<b>21</b> 4:22
<b>vacation</b> 28:22	Wendi 14:5		21-12-08-03
31:16	went 30:15,16	<b>1</b> 3:2 4:4,10	24:13
<b>Van</b> 13:11	west 31:16	8:1 11:19	<b>21st</b> 14:15
<b>Vasquez</b> 19:6,7	Westervelt	<b>1/Item</b> 9:1	<b>22</b> 5:4
<b>Vegas</b> 28:3	13:13	104:5	22-0028-CK
29:6,7,10	William 4:19	<b>10:30</b> 1:6,13	4:24
30:6 31:6,7	17:9 27:13	4:2 5:2	<b>22-0034-Ск</b> 5:5
Verbano 4:13	winter 30:24	<b>100</b> 29:11	22-0035-CK
15:16	<b>wish</b> 7:3	114:9	4:22
<b>Vice</b> 2:3 8:7,8	wishes 6:11	<b>11:00</b> 1:6,13	22-01-12-11-В
8:20,23 10:4	27:11	32:11	4:11 11:20
10:24 11:3	withdrawing	<b>12</b> 1:5,9 4:2	<b>22-10-12</b> 1:4
12:20,22	21:4 23:8	5:2 14:4	4:1 5:1
13:5,7,12,16	wonderland	<b>13th</b> 14:9	<b>2277</b> 1:22
16:2,11	31:12	<b>14</b> 4:4 8:16	<b>23</b> 5:4
17:14 19:13	words 25:21	14th 8:24	<b>231</b> 6:4
	•	•	•

<b>23rd</b> 14:21	27:4		
<b>26th</b> 26:18			
<b>29th</b> 23:8	9		
	<b>9</b> 4:5 6:9		
3	24:14		
<b>3</b> 3:4 4:9 11:1	<b>9:30</b> 24:15		
11:18 12:1	989-91991:24		
13:1 14:1			
<b>3/Item</b> 15:1			
<b>30</b> 4:10 11:19			
<b>30th</b> 12:5			
30X100217800			
33:23			
<b>33</b> 1:22			
368-76521:24			
A			
4			
<b>4</b> 3:5 4:12			
15:1,6			
4/Item 16:1			
<b>409608</b> 1:25			
<b>410</b> 1:22			
<b>45th</b> 27:1			
<b>4th</b> 24:20			
5			
<b>5</b> 3:7 4:17			
16:1,19			
5/Item 18:1			
б			
<b>6</b> 3:9 4:20			
18:1,5 19:1			
6/Item 20:1			
6091:24			
7			
<b>7</b> 3:11 4:22			
20:1,8 21:1			
<b>7/Item</b> 22:1			
8			
83:14 4:4,4			
5:4 22:1,12			
23:1 24:1			
<b>800</b> 1:24			
8th6:7 13:18			
	l	l	